PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on July 19, 2022, to consider and act upon any
or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 863 8763 9382 AND PASSWORD: 434108.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’'S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2 Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issuc that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda {or a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda itemns on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board, Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. 1f more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to | minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. State of Disaster declared due to drought.

6. Public Hearing on Drought Contingency Plan.

7. Amended Drought Contingency Plan.

8. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements.

9. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

A. Conveyance of directors’ lot ‘

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion.

A. Odor and noise issues

B. Irrigation improvements proposal
Implementation of Long-Term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.
Effluent Disposal Agreement between the HOA and District.
Criteria for approval of any modifications to common areas; Access to common areas by
contractors working on individual residential lots.

A. Inframark proposal for cleanup of debris

Request for modification to common area.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.

A. District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
B. Communications (Terri & Dennis)

C. WTCPUA (Dennis)

D. Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
E. Audit/Budget (Dennis)

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

TEROmEUOE e



Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements

Maintenance access

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to
Operations and Maintenance Report

POZEr R

21.  Pending enforcement by TCEQ.

22. Resolution Regarding Annual Review of District Investment Policy and Investment
Strategies.

23.  Annual audit engagement letter submitted by Maxwell Locke & Ritter.

24, Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into
closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attorney for the District

44 e e ook sk e oo e s ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok o ke o o o ok s sk ok o ok s ok o ot ok ok ok ok ok o sk sl ok sk ok ook ok ok ok ok ke sk ok o o o sk sk g ok ook ok sk sk o ot

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concicnne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 3:00 p.m. on May 17, 2022 at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice duly given in
accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary

Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Assistant Secretary Tom Rogers was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Hunter Hudson, Greg Szuman and
Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker with Murfee
Engineering, Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt and Ronja Keyes with Inframark.

Attending via Zoom were President Dennis Daniel and residents Gary Grass, John Genter,
Pattie Schieck and Mark Olsen.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Vice President Terri Purdy entertained a motion for the minutes. Ron Meyer had a
revision to the minutes. Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Ron Meyer to
approve the Minutes of the April 19, 2022 meeting as corrected. The motion carried unanimously.



5. STATEMENTS OF ELECTED OFFICER, OATHS OF OFFICE AND
CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the process of swearing in the Directors. Jeniffer
Concienne swore in Dennis Daniel, Gary Grass and John Genter into office. Mr. Flickinger
advised that the term is for four years.

6. RESOLUTIONS RECOGNIZING SERVICE ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY
NATHAN NEESE AND TOM ROGERS

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that Resolutions have been prepared to recognize the
service provided by Nathan Neese and Tom Rogers. Mr. Flickinger explained the process of
developer appointees when creating a District. Nathan Neese has been on the Board for 10 years.
Without the appointees, there would not be a District so that the residents could live in. Mr.
Flickinger stated to Mr. Neese that he appreciates all that he did for the District. Tom Rogers has
been on the Board for 5 years. Mr. Rogers was a prior President and Vice President of Lakeway
MUD. He had very good judgment in dealing with the District. John Genter thanked them for a
well ran neighborhood and appreciates what they did. President Dennis Daniel truly appreciated
all he did on the Board. After discussion, motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by
Vice President Terri Purdy to approve the Resolutions as presented. The motion carried
unanimously. Nathan Neese thanked everyone as well and is happy to leave it in good standing.

7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Vice President Terri Purdy discussed the process of election of officers. President Dennis
Daniel discussed same. After discussion, motion was made by John Genter and seconded by Gary
Grass to keep the current positions the same and elect John Genter and Gary Grass as Assistant
Secretaries. The motion carried unanimously.

8. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Mr. Douthitt also
included a summary on the variances in the financials. Tom Rogers’ per diem will be voided due
to his absence. Mr. Douthitt will also add per diems for John Genter and Gary Grass. President
Dennis Daniel asked that his check for mileage be voided due to him being out of town and
appearing via Zoom. The LCRA cost sharing grant and the funds from the sale of the sludge box
were included in the financials, which is driving a good budget. Inframark also credited the
District for the chlorine checks. This reporting period shows the District’s tax collection at
98.11%. There was discussion by the new directors on the tax collection and LCRA/PUA water
distribution. President Daniel inquired about the higher than normal wastewater charges.
Manager Ronja Keyes will look into the charges and get back with President Daniel on the details.
After discussion, motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Vice President Terri
Purdy to approve payment of the invoices and per diems and authorize the fund transfers as
discussed. The motion carried unanimously.



9. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER.
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT.
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Frank Krasovec submitted a written update on the development of The Reserve. Per the
update, the last lot was sold in February. All the vacant lots will be under construction by the end
0f 2022. The Reserve HOA has been turned over the Reunion Ranch HOA with a carve out for
the private road and common elements related to The Reserve.

10. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

11.  ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL. AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS. SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS,
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST., PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES: USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

13.  WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION

Items 12 and 13 were discussed together.
Evan Parker discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda package.

Attached to the report is the updated figure tracking wastewater flows, which includes
calculated flow values produced per household. Mr. Parker advised that not much has changed
and the flow is hovering around the average line.

With regard to the WWTP expansion, Murfee Engineering is still finalizing the record
drawings. President Dennis Daniel asked about a timeline of completion. Engineer Andrea Wyatt
will check with the electrical engineer at Murfee on some information related to the record
drawings. The project is about 90% done. Mrs. Wyatt will get back with President Daniel. The

3-



main reason to get this project completed is that he wants to avoid any damage to the lines going
forward.

Mrs. Wyatt discussed the odor at the WWTP, which has still been minimal with no
complaints. The plan is to still evaluate odors in late summer early fall and bring a proposal back
in July. They are still struggling with transport service providing a dumpster with an inoperable
cover. Mrs. Wyatt may look at providing the District’s our own cover. The equipment cost is
estimated to be about $45,000 with another $10,000 for additional work. Gary Grass noted that
this was not in the District’s budget. Mrs. Wyatt discussed same. There was discussion of placing
this item in next year’s budget. President Daniel asked about the budget for the odor study, which
was $10,000. The original design for the dumpster showed it to be enclosed. The dumpster was
also a smaller size than what the District currently has now. There was discussion of finding
savings in the budget and not getting into the District’s reserves. There was discussion of delaying
the study and figure out the cover first. John Genter asked if the odor study was required or an
elective. It was advised that this was something that the Board choose to do. It was discussed
that the odors are worse during the summertime and in the vicinity of the amenity center.
Mr. Grass discussed available funds from the uncollected taxes and odor control study to help
find a suitable cover for the sludge. Funds from the sale of the sludge box can be used as well.
Mrs. Wyatt will get another quote and bring it back to the Board at the June meeting. The quote
will be for a cover for a 20-yard dumpster. Vice President Terri Purdy mentioned that this needs
to be done correctly and done sooner rather than later. President Daniel agreed. There was
discussion of a manual cover and that Inframark could remove when working on it. This is not a
perfect solution but may be an option.

Mrs. Wyatt discussed the 210 effluent irrigation project. She will meet with Urban Dirt
before the design is completed. Urban Dirt seems to be hesitant the way that effluent would be
provided. The District would provide the effluent by pump and skid. Urban Dirt reported that
they had previous problems with pressure in that delivery that caused issues with heads and
piping. Mrs. Wyatt will be meeting with them on Friday to discuss further. There was discussion
of Urban Dirt not knowing about the purple pipe installed. President Daniel is frustrated with the
process. President Daniel asked how close she is on getting out the project to bid. Mrs. Wyatt
discussed advertising in the middle of June and award in July. This will be a long-term upgrade
so the Board and all parties wants to be sure it is done correctly. The HOA needs to be on Board
with this project. The committee on the Effluent Disposal Contract is President Daniel and Ron
Meyer. There was discussion on the contract and the provision on irrigating on a 10% slope or
greater. There was discussion of this provision being a requirement. Attorney Bill Flickinger will
double check the permit and TCEQ rules to see if it is mandatory or discretionary. President
Daniel would like to take that provision out if not required.

Mrs. Wyatt reported that all sampling looks good. Mr. Genter asked about turbidity and
Mrs. Wyatt explained same. Silt contributes to the turbidity levels. The levels are very good in
the District.

Mr. Parker reported on the Emergency Preparedness Plan. May 22" is the deadline for
the TCEQ to provide comments and/or approval. The District is approaching the 90-day mark.



Murfee Engineering is working with Inframark on the wastewater emergency
preparedness plan. Manager Ronja Keyes has provided some comments and they are still working
on this plan. Mrs. Wyatt stated that they are looking into incorporating this information in
District’s GIS plan. The information can be included on a google drive. President Daniel
discussed the District’s GIS system and noted that it should stay updated. Mr. Parker asked if the
Board would want to appoint a committee to work with the consultants on this project. President
Daniel asked that this be put off until next month. Several years ago, the GIS was created for the
District and all information should be linked and integrated as we go along. Mrs. Wyatt advised
that this will be kept on the front page going forward.

Mr. Parker discussed their review of the Request for License to Encroach for a swimming
pool and a request for improvements in the common area. Mrs. Wyatt discussed reviewing the
erosion control issues on drainage. This is an HOA issue. There was discussion of impervious
cover regarding the playground shades. This appears to not be an issue. President Daniel asked
if this is on the initial plat. Mrs. Wyatt has reached out to the original engineer to see that
information they have. There was discussion of who regulates the impervious cover of the
District, which would be the City of Dripping Springs and Hays County. After discussion, does
the District have money to spend chasing this down or should the HOA be looking at this. The
District is in charge of water quality of the District and probably should not spend a lot of time
on this.

14. IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG-TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Evan Parker discussed the status of the capital improvements. The Mary Elise pond
aerator is complete and was done under budget. Engineer Andrea Wyatt will include a new
column on the report to show when a project has been completed. Mrs. Wyatt will start looking
at what should be included in next year’s budget.

15. EFFLUENT DISPOSAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOA AND DISTRICT

Attorney Bill Flickinger has the revised draft of the Effluent Disposal Agreement from
the HOA. Mr. Flickinger requested the License Agreement from the HOA for the Exhibit. The
HOA is also working on the areas to be irrigated. This Agreement should be ready for approval
in June.

16.  ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES, TAP FEES AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES
AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the draft Rate Order and the zero charge for effluent to
the HOA. President Dennis Daniel entertained the need for a policy or notice in the rate order on
notice to the residents before the Rate Order is changed. Mr. Flickinger advised that it is best for
the Board of Directors to be able to change the rates as the need occurs. Mr. Flickinger has never
seen a rate order that includes that provision. After discussion, motion was made by President

-5-



Dennis Daniel and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the Rate Order as presented. The motion
carried unanimously.

17. CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF ANY MODIFICATIONS TO COMMON
AREAS

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that Ron Meyer has a working draft of the criteria for
approval of any modifications to common areas. The amenity center will not be included in this
review. The HOA is free to make modifications as it sees fit. Mr. Flickinger advised that a
committee meeting is needed for further review.

Resident Pattie Schieck stated that she is on the HOA landscaping committee. The HOA
is cleaning up dead brush/trees in the greenbelt areas and any guidelines that the District has
would be very helpful.

18. REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION TO COMMON AREA

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the request for modification to common areas in the
District. Director Ron Meyer discussed the details of the modification. Inframark is reviewing
the request and will send some additional information. President Dennis Daniel noted that
attention to erosion control is a major concern inside or outside of the lot line. There was
discussion of this area being the HOA’s project and not the District’s. This should be approved
by the HOA first, in writing, then come to the Board for consideration. After discussion, motion
was made by Ron Meyer and seconded by John Genter to reject the request from the homeowner
until such time they get approval by the HOA and at which time the District can then consider
approval at the next board meeting so long as the appropriate erosion controls are in place. The
motion carried unanimously. Mr. Flickinger will notify Matt Bland with the HOA on this
rejection. '

There was also discussion of the shade structures at the two playgrounds. The HOA will
need to submit the request to the District for the playground near Jacksdaw.

19.  COMMITTEE REPORTS. ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

™o O

Vice President Terri Purdy stated that changes made to the committees will be deferred
until next month’s meeting. President Dennis Daniel advised that the committee assignments will
be reviewed to restructure them or add appropriate committees. Vice President Purdy discussed
the responsibility of the committees listed above.

Vice President Purdy will also work with Inframark on signage in the District.



20.  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

A. Administrative

B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater
treatment plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate
odor problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer and Resident Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements
Maintenance access
Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance
related to Operations and Maintenance Report
Watering Restrictions; Recent notice from WTCPUA
Resident’s request for Consent for License to Encroach for new
pool on Reunion Boulevard

POZEIASSImOmEOAO

7~ R

Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the Executive Summary.

In connection with the WWTP/ Collection system, all facilities are in compliance for the
month of April. The plant is running at 72% capacity. The District’s total flows were 1.7 MG,
which averages 57,000 GPD. Ms. Keyes discussed the update to the effluent pump #1. The
repairs will not be covered under warranty. It appears that a large object clogged and damaged
the impeller and excessive torque caused the pump to overheat and fail. The estimated cost is
$4,482.50. There was discussion of what could have caused that damage. There was discussion
of the actuator/decant valve. The wires appear to have been damaged during construction of the
wastewater treatment plant. The contractor tried to fix the problem, but it was not sufficient. Ms.
Keyes reported that Inframark received and investigated multiple alarm calls at the plant. The
operator had to stay on site to be sure that the breaker would not trip and everything would work
properly. This caused an over-time charge for the operator.

Ms. Keyes discussed the annual inspection of wastewater grinder stations. HydroSource
provided a proposal in the amount of $4,600 for the inspection. Ms. Keyes also discussed a recent
grinder pump failure and need to repair or replace the pump. The pump is nine years old. The
cost to repair the pump is $1,901 and a new one will be $2,250 with a three-year warranty.

There was discussion of a 4” reuse line break. It appears that tree roots caused the line
break. The District may need to consider removing the tree or relocate the line. President Daniel

7-

10



is not in favor of removing the tree. Ms. Keyes will provide more details to President Daniel for
review.

Ms. Keyes reported on the water accountability for April which was 92%. The leak
detection investigation was conducted and SAMCO reported multiple leaks. There were two
service line breaks, two fire hydrant leaks and one meter box leak. The fire hydrants have been
flushed and are not leaking. Inframark reviewed the details of the leaks and only found one that
was an actual leak. There was discussion of the leak in the irrigation control box on Reunion
Ranch Boulevard. The resident was told the leak was on their side. Ms. Keyes indicated that
maybe Taylor Morrison could help out the resident under warranty. Vice President Terri Purdy
reported that the resident contacted her directly and advised that SAMCO reported the leak was
on the District’s side. The resident is not seeing the meter moving, so does not feel that it is on
their side. John Genter discussed the 92% accountability. President Daniel is still concerned with
the water loss. Ms. Keyes discussed night testing. President Daniel believes it points to an
unmetered connection. Ms. Keyes reported that a fire hydrant meter on Katie and Jacksdaw was
not registering so she created a work order to get it fixed. President Daniel discussed prior
conversations with Kristi Hester on this issue. She advised at that time, the meter was not
registering and was replaced. President Daniel is not satisfied with today’s explanations. Ms.
Keyes is happy to get additional information for President Daniel and understands his frustration.
Gary Grass asked what is expected of the water accountability. The goal is 100%. There was
also an HOA leak. Ms. Keyes will contact the HOA to see if the leak was fixed. Mr. Genter
suggests getting the meter fixed first and contacting the HOA on its leak before spending more
money on leak detection. Attorney Bill Flickinger asked who was using the hydrant. President
Daniel advised it was used for HOA irrigation.

Ms. Keyes discussed the manhole survey and the actual costs of that survey. Previously,
the work was estimated to be $4,000. Ms. Keyes is not aware of that prior estimate, but the actual
cost is $8,000. The survey team is from Houston and comes to Austin to complete the survey.
Ms. Keyes asked the Board if they are willing to pay $8,000. The actual written proposal was
never presented to the Board. For that type of survey and the number of manholes, the proposal
would have been in the amount of $18,000. President Daniel believes most of the manholes were
already surveyed during the Edwards Aquifer tv’ing of the wastewater lines that is required every
five years. This was done two years ago. There was discussion of the damage that occurred
during the flushing of those lines. Vice President Purdy does not believe the Board has enough
information to make a decision on this at this time.

In regard to delinquencies, eight letters were mailed out and four door tags were hung.
However, no disconnects.

Mr. Grass asked about the status of the HOA billing error. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt
showed in his report earlier that has been cleared up.

Pond inspection reports were included in the agenda package.

Ms. Keyes reported on the ponid maintenance and inspections. There was discussion of
the pedestrian walkway to Mary Elise Pond. Mr. Meyer asked if the District could do a “Go Fund

-8-

11



Me” or received a donation to fix the walking trail. Mr. Flickinger will have to look into the “Go

Fund Me” aspect, but the District can accept a donation for a specific purpose, per the Water
Code.

Ms. Keyes reported on the water restriction signs installed in the District. Inframark will
notify the TCEQ. The watering schedule will also be included on the water bills. Mr. Flickinger
discussed enforcement of the water restrictions and necessary fines and termination of service if
need be. The District already maintains a strict schedule, but this schedule changes the watering
days.

Inframark reviewed the Request for License to Encroach for a resident’s swimming pool
installation. Mr. Flickinger discussed the License to Encroach. The District reviews it to
determine that no issues are found. It is a harmless approval for the District, because they can
always go in and dig up what is needed and it will be at the customer’s costs. Motion was made
by President Daniel and seconded by Mr. Meyer to approve the License to Encroach as presented.
The motion carried unanimously.

The erosion control report was included in the Manager’s Report.
Lastly, Ms. Keyes discussed the current items for the Board’s consideration.
After discussion, the following motions were made:

Motion was made by Vice President Purdy and seconded by President Daniel to approve
Inframark replacing the conduit and wire from the panel to the decant value in the amount $4,400.
The motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Vice President Purdy to approve
the effluent pump repair by Smith Pump in the amount of $4,482.50. The motion carried
unanimously.

The grinder station inspection should be pushed off until next year and included in next
year’s budget. There was discussion of the process of inspections and when the last inspection
was done. After discussion, no action was taken on this item. Vice President Purdy requested
Ms. Keyes to bring back additional information for consideration. Ms. Keyes reported that she
cannot find when the last time it was done because she does not have access to all of Kristi
Hester’s files. President Daniel is concerned that she does not have access to the District’s
information from Inframark.

Motion was made by John Genter and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the replacement
of the grinder station pump by HydroSource in the amount of $2,250, which includes a three-year
warranty. The motion carried unanimously.

Vice President Purdy asked if the District does not approve the $8,000 invoice for the

manhole survey, will Inframark make up the difference on the invoice. Mr. Genter stated that
being in his first board meeting for several hours, he is concerned with the services from

9.

12



Inframark. He realizes that Ms. Keyes is new to the account but concerned with service and
operation of the plant. He cannot in good conscience approve spending any more money than
what the Board was previously provided and what they approved. Mr. Genter believes that this
is an Inframark problem. Mr. Genter is leaving this meeting today with very serious concerns
about Inframark’s operation of the plant and the lack of information the Board received today.
Mr. Genter stated that this is not attack on Ms. Keyes, just his observation. Ms. Keyes understands
the concerns and is trying to be transparent with the Board. After discussion, motion was made
by President Daniel and seconded by Gary Grass to approve only what was budgeted and
approved previously at $4,000 for the manhole survey. The motion carried unanimously.

Vice President Purdy would like to see actual invoice of the work requested and
completed. This Board is responsible for actions and projects and something was missed. The
Board needs to be sure this does not happen again.

21.  NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 5, 2019;
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020; TCEQ
NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 2020: PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that the Agreed Order is still pending and being
processed through the TCEQ. As reported previously, the TCEQ has advised that there are no
issues, it is just taking its time through the system. Mr. Flickinger stated that Engineer Andrea
Wyatt has already prepared a response letter to the TCEQ and his office is working on the required
certifications ahead of time, so that all this correspondence can be filed as soon as the Agreed
Order comes back from the TCEQ. Mr. Flickinger reported that he will meet with Mrs. Wyatt on
this matter outside of a board meeting.

22, WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC; REPRESENTATION AT BOARD
MEETINGS: BRANCH OFFICE IN MICHIGAN (FOR DISCUSSION ONLY)

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed his move to Michigan. Mr. Flickinger advised that any
of the Board members could call him to discuss in detail. Mr. Flickinger will work primarily out
the Michigan office. He will continue to do all the District work but will not be attending all the
Board meetings in person. Mr. Flickinger will be attending the meetings, via Zoom. Attorney
Hunter Hudson will be in person at the meetings, along with legal assistant Jeniffer Concienne.

19.  ADJOURN

Vice President Terri Purdy adjourned the meeting.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

-10-

13



ATTEST:

John Genter, Assistant Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\05-17-22
6/20/22

-11-

14



ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

\ReunionRanch\minutes\05-17-22
6/20/22

-11-

15



MEC

Murfee €ngineering Company

Additional information for the discussion on the Drought Contingency Plan

This information is being provided at the request of the RRWCID Board.
Current Drought Conditions

As of 6/17/22, the WTCPUA initiated Stage 3 mandatory watering guidelines with allow for irrigation
only between midnight and 6AM on a biweekly basis based on the last number of the property’s
address. There can be no new landscapes, pools, or variances.

As of 7/11/22, the TWDB has determined that most of the state is in extreme drought conditions, which
has intensified and expanded for the past five week. Some stream flows are on pace for a 60-year record
low. Additionally, the month of June experienced temperatures about four degrees higher than average.
The drought outlook is leaning toward la Nina conditions with a slight decrease in drought conditions
through September before a return to increase drought conditions through the end of the year. The is
from UTs Water Data for Texas website.

As of 7/13/22, the LCRA published lake levels at 61% full and at or very near the July average level, aside
from Lake Buchanan with was about 6 feet lower than average and Lake Travis about 18 ft lower than
average.

Comparison of the RRWCID’s DCP and the WTCPUA’s DCP

The triggers listed in the existing DCP would put us in stage 1 for levels in the source water lakes
(currently at 1.2M acre-feet according to LCRA) requiring only voluntary measures. Here is a link for the
lake storage trends: https://hydromet.lcra.org/riverreport.

However, the PUA treatment system capacity would place us in Stage 3. This is not a convenient way to
determine stage as daily demands are not readily available on the internet, unlike the lake levels. This
Stage agrees with the PUA’s current stage, likely because they know what their daily system demands
are. Stage 3 under the current DCP requires:

1. Restricted landscape irrigation

2. Restrictions on new landscapes/re-vegetation
a. Variances required
b. Schedule outlined in variance must be followed
c. Alternative re-vegetation options will be considered
d. Variances will be limited to 30 days

No vehicle washing

No pool installation

No filling or replenishing pools of any kind.

No events involving water

No washing sidewalks

No washing buildings

. No flushing gutters

10. No dust control

WENOUV AW

RRW(CID July Engineer’s Report Attachment

16



Under the PUA’s DCP the following restrictions apply under Stage 3:

Restricted landscape irrigation

No new landscaping

No vehicle washing

No pool installation

No filling or replenishing pools of any kind.
No variances or any kind.

PN ENRE

There is no allowance in the DCP for “grandfathering in” ongoing projects.

RRWCID July Engineer’s Report Attachment

17



DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN

for

Reunion Ranch WCID
Firm Water Contract

[February 2018

Prepared for:

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Willatt & Flickinger
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

Prepared by:

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Building D
Austin, Texas 78746
Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-353

MEC Flle No. 12002.30

WCIG-22071 1. docxW:\Reunion-Raneh-WEID Faciities\Water\Raw- Water Contract\DCR-S-WER-Update
201B\DCR-[BRART-ARWEID-22071 1 -dock

. Commented [AW1]: Update to Date Amended

18



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10

Table of Contents

Declaration of Policy, PUrpose, and INEENL............ceceeeveceeetreecereeeeeeseresereseeserssssesessersnenen 21
AULROTTZATION ....ovitiieecisicr e sesisne e st e s st eemer e sese e enenens 21
PUBIIC EUCATION. .....oucrsieeeccrren et st en s s s s bbb st st 2%
Coordination with Regional Planning GrOUPS...........cc.ccveeevrvessierseeeseesrsesessssmeeresssssenes 23
NOLICE REQUITEMEBNLS ...c.vivee e erien et ene e st sesaa sessenseseeeeeemnesesen s 21
Permanent Water Use ReSTICHIONS .......ccccoerirereieieicenccre e nesstssesess e issssesas e ssanens 21
Initiation and Termination of RESPONSE SAGES......c.cucuevieeereermriierseeeeen reereenessrsereessesnrenese 42
7.1 Triggering Criteria for Initiation and Termination of Drought Response Stages...... 43
Drought RESPONSE IMEASUTES........ceveeeemiurerreeseeneeersssess s sttt s erassessnesteesaeseeeseesessssnenes 75
8.1 Targets for Water-Use REAUCTIONS ......cc.o.cveriveeincesriiiimieerereeststeeesessseseesseseesesessanenen 85
8.2 Retail CUSTOMErS MEASUIES .....cvueuemrireercreriresete et eeeeacssae sttt eees st rsesnesses 86
ENFOTCEMENT ...ttt eeeae et es sttt st e se st anesaseeaes 912
9.1 ENfOrcemMEnt PrOVISIONS.........ocovuresimiiererernseessssessessanesessnssesssssssss s sssssssssseeestsemseenss 912
9.2 VAHANCES.....evieitt ettt sr s s b e s st essnsn e on bt s s e nmsassemn s 912
9.3 PlaN UPGALES....cocvereiiieireecerrresetsecstiess e sssssass e e emnsssssssessa s ssssssess e e semereneees 1034
ADPENAICES.....cteeereerreee sttt r et sne e e st st se s sebere s s ae et ersenesreenemt et sestatans 1115
Appendix A — Watering SCHEAUIES .......c...covvermrecee et eeeeesi s e e e eesemsesavesernesaens 1115
Appendix B — ENfOrcement PrOVISIONS .......cccucecutieceiieneesisesissessesssesscessnessessrsnesmessennen 1317
Appendix C — Drought Response Retail Enforcement.........oveeeeececrseeseseesvencresnennss 1519

Murfee Engineering Company, inc.

19



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

1.0 Declaration of Policy, Purpose, and Intent

In order to conserve the available water supply and/or to protect the integrity of water supply facilities, with
particular regard for domestic water use, sanitation, and fire protection, and to protect and preserve public
health, welfare, and safety and minimize the adverse impacts of water supply shortage or other water supply
emergency conditions, Reunion Ranch WCID (the “District”) adopts the following Drought Contingency Plan (the
“Plan”).

2.0 Authorization

The designated manager or official of Reunion Ranch WCID is hereby authorized and directed to implement the
applicable provisions of this plan upon determination that such implementation is necessary to protect public
health, safety, and welfare. The designated manager or official of Reunion Ranch WCID shall have the authority
to initiate or terminate drought or other water supply emergency response measures as described in this Plan.
This authorization was designated as part of the plan’s approval by the Reunion Ranch WCID Board of Directors.

3.0 Public Education

The general manger of Reunion Ranch WCID will periodically provide its employees, members, and the general
public with information about this Plan, including the importance of the Plan, information about the conditions
under which each stage of the Plan is to be initiated, processes used to reduce water use, and impending or
current drought conditions.

4.0 Coordination with Regional Planning Groups

Reunion Ranch WCID has provided a copy of this Plan to the Lower Colorado Regional Planning Group {Region
K).

5.0 Notice Requirements

Reunion Ranch WCID shall notify the executive director of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and
LCRA General Manager in writing within five (5) business days of the implementation of any mandatory
provisions of the Drought Contingency Plan.

6.0 Permanent Water Use Restrictions

The following restrictions apply to all of Reunion Ranch WCID water utility system on a year-round basis,
regardless of water supply or water treatment plant production conditions. According to the restrictions, a
water user must not:

1) Fail to repair a controllable leak, including:
® _abroken sprinkler head,

*_aleaking valve,

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 2

20



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

» leaking or broken pipes, or

e aleaking faucet;

1}2) Operate an irrigation system with:
e abroken head;
e ahead that is out of adjustment and the arc of the spray head is over a street or parking area; or
e ahead that is fogging or misting because of excessive water pressure.

2}3) During irrigation, allow water:
e torun off a property and form a stream of water in a street for a distance of 50 feet or greater; or
® to pool in a street or parking lot to a depth greater than one-quarter of an inch.

Additionally, as customers of the West Travis County Regional Water System, water users may irrigate outdoors
using an in-ground irrigation system or hose-end sprinkler no more
than twice per week and only during scheduled days and times as indicated below:

Residential Customers are allowed to use water for outside irrigation
anly on the following days, based upon their address:

Addresses ending in 0,1,2,3: Menday and Thursday.

Addresses ending in 4,5.6: Tuesday andFriday

__Addresses ending in 7,

No outdoor watering allowed on Sundays

Commercial Customers (includinglarge landscapessuchas HOA common

N outdoor watering allowed on Sundays

Watering times are midnight to 10 a.m. and/or 7 p.m. to midnight

Resi ial
Qdd-pumber addrasses- Wednesdays and Saturdays
Evep-number addresses: Thursdaysand-sundays
Effective-May-1-through-September30-each-year

tommergiatfincluding-large-landseapessuch-as-HOA-commaen
areas)

Tuesdaysand-Fridays

Effectiveallyear

WateringHowrs:

Midnight-to-10-a-m-and L p.m-to-midnight
Effective atbyear

Murfee Engineering Company, inc. 3

21



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

7.0 Initiation and Termination of Response Stages

The Reunion Ranch WCID’s general manager shall monitor water supply and demand conditions on a regular
basis and shall determine when conditions warrant initiation and termination of each stage of this Plan in
accordance with LCRA’s Water Management Plan. Water supply conditions will be determined by the source of
supply, system capacity, and weather conditions. Water demand will be measured by the peak daily demands on
the system.

Public notification of the initiation or termination of drought response stages shall be by a variety of means,
examples include: bill inserts, e-mail and automated telephone calls, signs posted at entry points to the service
area or a combination of these methods.

The following triggering criteria shall apply to the Reunion Ranch WCID water utility system(s) and customer
service area:

7.1  Triggering Criteria for Initiation and Termination of Drought Response Stages

(1) STAGE 1 - Mild Water Shortage Conditions (Voluntary Measures - October 1-Anril 20)

A—Requirements for initiation - Customers shall be reguested to conserve water voluntarily and
adheretothe Stage 1 Drought Response Measures unless Stage 2 or greater measures are
initiated Customars-shall-be-requestad to-adhere to the Stage 1-Drought-Respense Measures when
ene-ora-comdinationof such triggering-eriteria oceurs:

e . = — —lreabmentLapacits

Wher-tetal daily-waterdemand-equals-or-exceeds-80 percent-of the total operatingsystem
treatment capacity-for three-consecutive days, or-85-percant-on-a- single-day:

Combined storage of Lakes Travis-and-Buchanan-reaches 1.4-million-acre-feat in-accordanca with
the-LeRA-Breught Contingeney-Planfor-Firm-Water Customers{DCR):

B——Requirementsfortarmination- Stage 1-of the plan-mayberescinded-when:
+— —Theatment-Cagacity

Fhe-water treatment plant-capasity-conditionlisted-above-as triggering event for Stage 1 -has
ceased-to-exist-for five consecutive days,

Z: —WaterSupply:

ECRA-anneunces that-woluntary-restrietions-by-itsfirm-raw-water customersare no Jonger neaded
w-aceardance-with the LCAA DCR:

(2) STAGE 2 - Moderate Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures - Viay 1- September 30)

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 4

Commented [AW2]: This section is -ca.rlig inthe PUAs DCP _'

22



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

/-——Requirements for initiation - Customers shall be required to adhere to the Stage 2 Drought
Response Measures when one or a combination of such triggering criteria occurs:

(a) When total daily water demand eguals or exceeds 80 percent of
(i) the total design capacity ofa WTCPLA water treatment plant
for three consecutive days; or

(b) Combined storage of Lakes Travis and Buchanan reaches 900,000 acre-feet in accordance with

o —Fersurface watersystems when-totat daily-waterdemand eguals-or excaeds-93-percent-of the total

o Combined-storage of Lakes Travis-and-Buchanan-reaches-900.000-acrefeat-in-accordance-with
e lClA-DCR,

8-——Requirements for termination - Stage 2 of the Plan may be rescinded when:

a. The water treatment plant capacity condition listed above as a triggering event for Stage 2 has

ceased to exist for five consecutive days.
1—TreatmentCapaeity:
The water treatment plant-capacity-cendition listed above as-a-trggering event for Stage 1 has

=b. LCRA announces that voluntary compliance to implement a utility’s mandatory water
restrictions are no longer needed in accordance with the LCRA DCP.

Upon termination of Stage 2, Stage 1 becomes operative.

(3) STAGE 3 - Severe Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

A-Requirements for initiation - custamersshall berequired ta-adhere to the Stage 2 Drought
Response Maasareswhen epeor acombination ef sueb triggenag erlteda seeurs:

severe water shortage conditions exist. RRWCID will recognize that a severe water shortage
condition exists when either of the following criteria is met;

a. Wher total daily water demand equals or exceeds 85 percent of:

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 5

23



Reunion Ranch WCID [ Contingency Plan

1_the total design capacity of a WTICPUA water treatment plant for three consecutive
days; or

11._the total design capacity of the WTCPUA raw water transmission main for three

consecutive days; or

b. The LCRA Board determines a drought worse than the drought of record.

Requirements for termination — Stage 3 of the Plan may be rescinded when:

1. The WTCPUA water treatment plant capacity condition listed above as a triggering event
has ceased to exist for five consecutive days; or

b. LCRA announces that curtailment of water supplies to firm water customers is no longer
required under drought contingency measures of the LCRA DCP,

erage of-la avis-and-Buchanas : acre-feat-in
accordanca-with-the LERA-DGEor
o The LCRA Board declaresa drought-worse than the Brought of Record-or other water
supply-erergency-and orders the mandatory-cu : i

o Thewetertreatment-plant capacity condition listed-abeve-as o triggering event for
Stage-3-has-ceased-to-existfor five consecutive days.

° randatory-wathrrestrictions-for fiemowater customers arepa

Upon termination of Stage 3, Stage 2 becomes operative.

(4) STAGE 4- Emergency Water Conditions

A~ -Requirements for initiation - Custamersshall-be required to-adhere to the Stage 4
Brought-Response Measures when-one-or-a-combination of such-triggering eriteria-oceurs:Initiation
and termination of water emergencies will operate under measures listed in the LCRA Drinking
Water Emergency Response Plan. A copy of this Plan is avallable upon request. The RRWCID

or designee will notify affected retail customers, wholesale customers, and the media of the

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 6

24



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

injtiation and termination of Stage 4. Examples of a water emergency include, but are not limited
to, the following:

i.Major water line breaks, loss of distribution pressure, or pump system failures that cause
substantial loss in Its ability to provide water service;

c. Any other emergency water supply or demand conditions that the WTCPUA General
Manager or designee, determines to constitute a water supply emergency more severe
than that contemplated in the trggers contained in the LCRA Water Management Plan

Upon declaration of Stage 4—Emergency Water Conditions, water use restrictions outlined in Stage
4 Emergency Response Measures shall immediately apply and be in effect until lifted by RRWCID.

i y R
— Majsrwater ine breaksloss-of distribution pressure, or-pump-system-failures that
causeshbstantinHessia-its abilty-to prowde watersemsice.

2 - Water Supply:
o Matusab-or Man-Nade-tontamiRatssof thewatee 'uppb,»seuﬁc—.ee-eF

B. Requirements for termination - Stage 4 of the Plan may be rescinded when:

1. Treatment Capacity:

e The water treatment plant capacity condition listed above as a triggering event for
Stage 4 has ceased to exist for five consecutive days; or

2.  Water Supply:
® LCRA announces that mandatory water restrictions for firm water customers are no

longer required in accordance with the LCRA DCP.[

Upon termination of Stage 4, Stage 3 becomes operative.

8.0 Drought Response Measures

The RRWCID Board shall monitor reports of water supply and demand conditions and, in
a-.'i.'nrduucc with the triggering criteria set forth in Section 7.1 of the RRWCID Drought

nto a category for rewil customers and g catevory lor whu[a.:,alu. ue‘:lcd \-.11-.1 customers.

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

 Commented [AW3]: There are no provisions in the WTCPUA's |

DCP for !errnmatlng stage 4, | assume that they terminate stage 4
. when the issue causlng declaration has been resolved
e e

N
Commented [AW4]: These are completelv dlfferenl in the PUA
| DCP J

25



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

8.1 Targets for Water-Use Reductions

(1) STAGE 1- Mild Water Shortage Conditions (Voluntary Measures)

system-Capacity-Reduction-Target:-Limit daily- water demand-to-no-more-than-80% capacity-for
three-days-0r-85%-forona-day.

Water Supply Reduction Target: Achieve a 5% reduction in water use.

4. Provide consumer information and materials on water conservation measures and practices to

retail customers
b. Request that customers voluntarily comply with the water-use restrictions outlined in Stage 1
of this plan

(2) STAGE 2 - Moderate Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

System Capacity Reduction Target: Limit daily water demand to no more than 80% capacity for
three days or 85% for one day.

Water Supply Reduction Target: Achieve a 10-20% reduction in water use.
(3) STAGE 3 - Severe Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

System Capacity Reduction Target: Limit daily water demand to no more than 80% capacity for
three days or 85% for one day.

Water Supply Reduction Target: Achieve a minimum 20% reduction in water use.
(4) STAGE 4 - Severe Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

System Capacity Reduction Target: Achieve a minimum 30% reduction in water use.

Water Supply Reduction Target: As determined by the LCRA Board.

8.2 Retail Customers Measures

(1) STAGE 1 - Mild Water Shortage Conditions (Voluntary Measures)

A.  Supply Management Measures: Reunion Ranch WCID will review system operations and
identify ways to improve system efficiency and accountability.

B. Demand Management Measures:

Murfee Engineering Company, inc.

26



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

1. Ask customers to voluntarily comply with the water-use restrictions outlined in Stage 2 of
this plan, including watering landscapes no mare than twice per week; and

2. Actively promote drought related issues and the need to conserve.

(2) STAGE 2 - Moderate Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

A. _Supply Management Measures:
In addition to measures implemented in Stage | of the plan. the RRWCID will:
A—

1. Apply all water-use restrictions prescribed for Stage 2 of the plan for Reunion Ranch
WCID’s utility owned facilities and properties;

2. Discontinue water main and line flushing unless necessary for public health reasons; and

3. Keep customers informed about issues regarding current and projected water supply and
demand conditions.

o

8.--Demand Management Measures:

Water Supply Reduction Target: Achieve a 10-20% reduction in water use,

Under threat of penalty, the following water-use restrictions shall apply to all retail water
customers:

1. Irrigation of Landscaped Areas:

a.lrrigation ol landscaped arcas with hose-gnd s

1o @ no more than a twice weekly

uklers or n-growid

irrieation svstems shall be Hnie
waleri

RWCIT and ba

!
g schedule determined by R

sed onthe nature o

i band-held hose
it._Faucet-filled bucket or water can of five pallons or less

New |

under these spee

|f':

andscupes may be installed and re-y wion seeding performed

LA completed varianee torm lor new la
submitted o RRWCID and las been

Iscapes has been

approved prior to the

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

27



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

installation ol the landseupe, or re-vesertion seed application:

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

10

28



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

and

ii. lrrigation of the new landscape, or

application follows the schedule

I._once a day for the first 10 days afterinstallation;
2.__once every ather day hefore 10 a.m.

and after 7 p.m. for days 11 through 20

after installation;
3. once every third day betore 10 a.m.

and after 7 p.m. for day 2| through 30

after installation.

lii. _Alternatives to re-vegetation may be available
in times ol low water supply. Specitic
information regarding such alternatives is
available in the LCRA Highland Lakes
Watershed Ordinance Technical Manual (sec.
3.2.8).

v, Variances for new landseapes and re-vegetation
will beissued for the shortest period necessary
to reasonably assure the landscapes survival. A
variance is notan exemption from compliance
withthe permanent water use restrictions under
Permanent Water Restrictions of this plan.

Variances will not be granted for seasonal ~color

bed” or temporary grass installation (over

seeding).

Murfee Engineering Cornpany



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

a-no-moere-than-a-PMVICE weekly watering-schedule- with restrictad
hours-as-determined-by-Reunion-Ranch-WECID-and-based-on-the
pature-of the current-drought-orwateremergency-See-AppendixA—

m&nd%e%ween—lyn—aaéaadmght—mﬂes@mteddaysntm
prehibition-doesnotapply-te-irrgation-of landscaped-areas-ifitis by
meansof;

Murfee Engineering Company

30



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

d—New-landscapes-may-be-installed-and re-vegetation-seeding
perfermed underthese-specific-criterias:

—A-completed-vardance ferm-fornewlandseapes-has-been
submitted-to-the-Reunion-Ranch-WCID-and -has been-approved
priorto-theinstaliation-of-the-landscape,orrevegetation-sead
application

ii—lrrigation-gf-the-new-landscape follows the-schedule identified
in-the-newlandscapevariance—Theschedule will-be-daveloped
to-minimize water-waste,

H—Areas-beingre-vegetated-forseilstabilization-rmust-alse
comply-with-the ti}-and-(il}-specificeriteria-abeve-Options for
re-vegetation-may-be-availlable intimes-oflow-watersupply
Specificinformation regarding optionsisavailablein-the LCRA
Highland-LakesWatershed Ordinance Technical Manual

be-Mariances-fornew-landscapes-may-be issued-for a-peried-of no
mere-than 30 days-from-the day-of issuapee-Avarianeeis-petan
exemption-from-compliance with-the permanentwateruse
restrictions-under-Section-6-0-of this-planVaranceswillnot-be
granted-forseasonal“coler-bed™ortemporary-grassinstallation

{overseeding)
Vehicle Washing;

Use of water to wash any motor vehicle, such as a motorbike, boat,
trailer, or airplane is prohibited except on designated watering days
between the hours of midnight and 10 a.m. and between 7 p.m. and
midnight. Such activity, when allowed, shall be done with a hand-held
bucket or a hand-held hose equipped with a positive shutoff nozzle. A
vehicle may be washed any time at a commercial car wash facility or
commercial service station. Further, this activity is exempt from these
regulations if the health, safety, and welfare of the public are served by
washing the vehicle, such as a truck used to collect garbage or used to
transport food and perishables.

Pools:

a. Filling of existing swimming pools, hot tubs, and wading pools, shall be
discouraged and subject to a variance. Replenishing to maintenance
level is permitted. Draining is permitted only onto pervious surfaces
or onto a surface where water will be transmitted directly to a
pervious surface, and only if:

i.  Draining excess water from pool due to rain in order to lower
water to maintenance level;

Murfee Engineering Company

31



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

ii. Repairing, maintaining or replacing pool components that have
become hazardous; or
iii. Repair of a pool leak.

b. Refilling of public/community swimming pools permitted only if pool
has been drained for repairs, maintenance, or replacement as outlined
in items above.

Outside Water Features:

Operation of outside water features, such as, but not limited to,
fountains, splash pad type fountains or outdoor misting systems, is
prohibited, except where such features are used to sustain aquatic life or
maintain water quality. (This provision includes fountains associated with
aesthetic ponds and swimming pools).

Ponds:

Ponds used for aesthetic, amenity, and/or storm water purposes may
maintain water levels only necessary to preserve the integrity of the liner
and operating system. Reunion Ranch WCID may request specific design
documentation regarding a pond and the intended purpose.

Events:

Events involving the use of water such as: car washes, festivals, parties,
water slides, and other activities involving the use of water are
permitted, if the water being used drains to a recirculating device, or
onto a pervious surface to prevent water waste.

Fire Hydrants:

Use of water from fire hydrants shall be limited to firefighting and
activities necessary to maintain public health, safety, and welfare. Use of
water from designated fire hydrants for construction purposes may be
allowed under special conditions and requires a meter; a variance
application must be submitted with an explanation of the special
conditions.

Recreational areas (includes parks and athletic fields):

The areas can only be used for designated or scheduled events or
activities. Unnecessary foot traffic must be discouraged. Watering must
follow a no more than twice per week schedule. A variance can be

Murfee Engineering Company

32



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Cantingency Plan

3)

11.

obtained if watering cannot be completed on the designated two day
schedule.

Water Waste:

The following non-essential uses of water are prohibited at all times
during periods in which restrictions have gone into effect:

a. Washing sidewalks, walkways, driveways, parking lots, street, tennis
courts, and other impervious surfaces is prohibited except for
immediate health and safety;

b. Washing buildings, houses or structures with a pressure washer or
garden hose is prohibited for aesthetic purposes but allowable for
surface preparation of maintenance work to be performed;

¢. Controlling dust is prohibited, unless there is a demonstrated need to
do so for reasons of public health and safety, or as part of an

approved construction planklushing-gutters-or-floeding guttersis
prohibited-exceptiorimmediate-health-and-safety; and

d. Flushing gutters or flooding gutters is prohibited except for
immediate health and safetyCentrollingdustis-prohibited,-unless
there is-a-damenstrated-need-to-do-se-forreasens-of-public-health
and-safety-oras-partofan-approved-consteuction-plan.

STAGE 3 - Severe Water Shortage Conditions (Mandatory Measures)

A. Supply Management Measures: In addition to measures implemented in the
preceding stages of the plan, affected Reunion Ranch WCID water utility
systems will explore additional emergency water supply options.

B. Demand Management Measures:

L

B-IL

1

Water Supply Reduction Target: Achieve a mimimum 20% reduction in
water use.

Under threat of penalty, all retail customers are required to further
reduce non-essential water uses as follows. All requirements of Stage 2
shall remain in effect during Stage 3, with the following modifications and
additions.

Irrigation of Landscaped Areas:

Outdoor watering hours will be limited to between midnight
and 6 a.m. on designated days. This prohibition does not
apply to irrigation of landscaped areas if it is by meansof:

Murfee Engineering Company

33



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

i Hand-held hose
1. Faucet-filled bucket or water can of five gallons or less

3 Irrigation-eflandscaped areas-except-with-hand-held-hoses-hand-
held-buekets, arsub-surface drip-irrigation,-isrestricted-to-once per,
week-See-Appendix-A-—Reunion-Ranch-WEID-Water Systam—
WateringSchedules

b—MNewlandscapes-may-be-installed-and re-vegetation-seading
performed-underthese-specificeriteria:

i—A-completedvariance formfornew-landscapes-has-been
subritted-to-the-Reunion-Ranch-WEIB-and-has been-approved
prior-te-the installation-ef the landscape er re-vagetation seed
apphication

i lrrigation-of the-new-landscape follows-the-schedule-identified-in
the-pew-landscapevariance—Theschedule will-be-developed to
PRPHZE Water waste:

i-Areas-being re-vegetated-forsoil stabilization-must also.comply
vegetation-may-baawailablein-timesoflow water supply-Specifie
information-ragarding options-is-available-in-the LCRA-Mighland
takes-Watershed-OrdinanceTechnical-Manual:

iwMariances-fornewlandscapesmay-beissued-for-a-period-of-no
more-than30-daysfrom-the-dayefissuance-Avariance is-netan
exemption-from-compliancawith-the permanent-wateruse
restricons-under-Section-6.0-of this-plan-\Variances-will-net-be
granted-forseasonal-“color-bed™or-temperary-grass-installation
{overseeding)

2. Vehicle Washing:

Use of water to wash any motor vehicle, motorbike, boat, trailer,
airplane, or other vehicle is prohibited. A vehicle can be washed at any
time at a commercial car wash facility or commercial service station that
recycles its water. Further, this activity is exempt from these regulations
if the health, safety, and welfare of the public are served by washing the
vehicle, such as a truck used to collect garbage or used to transport food
and perishables.

3. Pools:

Murfee Engineering Company

34



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

Installation of swimming pools is prohibited. The filling or replenishing of
water to swimming pools, hot tubs, wading pools, and other types of
pools is prohibited. Public/community swimming pools may be exempt
from this prohibition to maintain safe levels of water quality for human
contact.

Events:

Events involving the use of water such as: car washes; festivals; parties;
water slides; and other activities involving the use of water are
prohibited.

. Recreational areas (includes parks and athletic fields):

The areas can only be used for designated or scheduled events or
activities. Unnecessary foot traffic must be discouraged. Watering is
prohibited except with a hand-held hose.

(4) STAGE 4 - Severe Water Shortage — Additional Mandatory Measures Emergensy
o Conditi

In addition to measures implemented in the preceding stages ol the plan,
affected RRWCID waterutilitysystemswillimplement additional watercontrol
options to limit water to only critical use for protection of health and safety and
maintenance of treatment quality.

Under threat of penalty for violation, all retail customers are required to reduce
nonessential water uses during an emergency. All requirements of Stages 1
through 3 are also in effect during stage 4, with the following modifications and
additions:

A.

Qutdoor watering will be restricted to

Addresses ending:

Monday G2
Tuesday 2.4
Wednesday 3.7

Murfee Engineering Company

35



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

No new landseapes may be installed, No v

Thursday 6, 8
Friday 9,0
Saturday All commercial & HOAs

Hours will be limited to between midnight and 6 a.m. on designated days. This
prohibition does not apply to irrigation of landscaped areas if it is by means of
a hand-held hose or a fz filled bucket or water can of five g

nces will be approved.

A_Tglrrigation of landscaped areas is prohibited.

8.D.Use of water from fire hydrants shall be limited to firefighting and activities

necessary to maintain public health, safety, and welfare only.

€:E. No applications for new, additional, expanded, or larger water service

connections, meters, service lines, pipeline extensions, mains, or water
service facilities of any kind shall be allowed or approved.

Upon declaration of Stage 4 - Emergency Water Conditions, water use restrictions
outlined in Stage 4 Emergency Response Measures shall immediately apply.
(3) _ Stage 5 - Emergency Measures

Under threat of penalty for violation as described in Section
5.4, customers are required to eliminate non-essential water
uses during an emergency. This includes. but is not limited
the following measures:

a. lrmgation of landscaped areas isprohibited.

b._ Use of water for the irrigation of golf course greens,
tees, and fairways is prohibited unless the golf course

uses an alternative water supply souic

reclaimed water. rainwalter, or gray waler

¢. Use of water from fire hydrants shall be limited to
firefighting and acuvities necessary 1o maintain
public health, safety, and welfare only.

. No applications for new, additional, expanded. or
larger water service connections, meters, service lines.
pipeline extensions, mains, or water service facilities

Murfee Engineering Company

36



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

of any kind shall be allowed or approved.

Additional measures may be added as needed.

9.0 Enforcement

9.1 Enforcement Provisions

Appendix C contains the enforcement provisions applicable to all Reunion Ranch WCID water
customers.

9.2 Variances

(1)  Reunion Ranch WCID General Manager may grant variances:

A. From specific applications of the outdoor water schedule, providing that the
variances do not increase the time allowed for watering but rather alter the
schedule for watering; and

B. Allowing the use of alternative water sources (i.e., ground water, reclaimed
wastewater) that do not increase demand on potable water sources for
outdoor use. Variance requests may be submitted to the General Manager
and need not meet the requirements of subsection below.

(2) The general manager, or ais-their designee, may grant in writing temporary
variances for existing water uses otherwise prohibited under this plan if it is
determined that failure to do so would cause an emergency adversely affecting
the public health, sanitation, or fire protection, and if one or more of the following
conditions are met:

A.  Compliance with this plan cannot be accomplished during the duration of the
time the plan is in effect; or

B. Alternative methods can be implemented that will achieve the same level of
reduction in water use.

(3) Persons requesting a variance from the provisions of this plan shall file a petition
for variance with the Reunion Ranch WCID water utility system any time the plan
or a particular drought response stage is in effect. The general manager or his
designee will review petitions for variances. The petitions shall include the
following:

e Name and address of the petitioner

Murfee Engineering Company

37



Reunion Ranch WCID .

- Droigimntingency Plan_
Purpose of water use -

Specific provision of the plan from which the petitioner is requesting relief.
Detailed statement as to how the specific provision of the plan adversely
affects the petitioner or what damage or harm the petitioner or others will
sustain if petitioner complies with this plan

Description of the relief requested

Period of time for which the variance is sought

Alternative water use restrictions or other measures the petitioner is taking
or proposes to take to meet the intent of this plan and the compliance date
Other pertinent information

{4) Variances granted by a Reunion Ranch WCID water utility system shall be subject
to the following conditions, unless waived or modified by the general manager, or
his designee:

A.

B.

Variances granted shall include a timetable for compliance.

Variances granted shall expire when the plan, or its requirements, is no longer
in effect, unless the petitioner has failed to meet specified requirements.

(5)  No variance shall be retroactive or otherwise excuse any violation occurring before
the variance was issued.

9.3 Plan Updates

The plan will be reviewed and updated as needed to meet both TCEQ and LCRA drought
contingency plan rules.

Murfee Engineering Company

10

38



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

10 Appendices

Appendix A — Watering Schedules

Reunion Ranch WCID Water System

Irrigate outdoors using an in-ground irrigation system or hose-end sprinkler no more than
TWICE per week and only during scheduled days and times as indicated below:

Residential
Odd number addresses: Wednesdays and Saturdays
Even number addresses: Thursdays and Sundays

Commercial (including large landscapes such as HOA common areas)
Tuesdays and Fridays

Watering Hours:
Midnight to 10 a.m. and 7 p.m. to midnight

Irrigate outdoors using an in-ground irrigation system or hose-end sprinkler no more than
TWICE per week with restricted hours and only during scheduled days and times as indicated
below:

Residential
0Odd number addresses: Wednesdays and Saturdays
Even number addresses: Thursdays and Sundays

Commercial (including large landscapes such as HOA common areas)
Tuesdays and Fridays

Watering Hours:
7 p.m. to midnight

Irrigate outdoors using an in-ground irrigation system or hose-end sprinkler no more than ONCE
per week and only during scheduled days and times as indicated below:

Residential
0dd number addresses: Wednesdays
Even number addresses: Thursdays

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. Appendices

39



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

Commercial (including large landscapes such as HOA common areas)
Tuesdays

Watering Hours:
Midnight to 10 a.m. and 7 p.m. to midnight

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Appendices

40



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought

Contingency Plan

\Appendix B — Enforcement Provisions{

Enforcement for Retail Customers

The following enforcement provisions shall apply to all Reunion Ranch WCID retail water

customers:

(1) No person shall knowingly or intentionally allow the use of water from a Reunion
Ranch WCID water utility system for residential, commercial, industrial, agricuttural,
governmental, or any other purpose in a manner contrary to any provision of this
plan, or in an amount in excess of that permitted by the drought response stage in

effect at the time.

(2) Any person who violates this plan shall be subject to the following surcharges and

conditions of service:

A. [Following the first documented violation, the violator shall be given a
specifying the type of violation and the date and time it was observed
and restrictions on service that may result from additional violations;

B. Following the second documented violation, the violator shall be sent

notice
. Surcharges

by certified

C. Following the third documented violation, the violator shall be sent by certified

mail a notice of violation and shall be assessed a surcharge of §75.00}

D. Following the fourth documented violation, Reunion Ranch WCID shall, upon due
notice to the customer, discontinue water service to the premises where such

violations occur. Services discontinued under such circumstances shal

| be restored

any outstanding charges including late payment fees or penalties. In addition,
suitable assurance must be given to Reunion Ranch WCID so that the same action

shall not be repeated while the plan is in effect. Reunion Ranch WCID

may apply

the deposit to any surcharges or penalties subsequently assessed under this plan
against a customer. The deposit, if any, shall be returned to the customer at the
time of the customer’s voluntary disconnection from the utility system.

(3) Each day that one or more of the provisions in this plan is violated shall constitute a
separate violation. Any person, including one classified as a water customer of
Reunion Ranch WCID, in apparent control of the property where a violation occurs or
originates, shall be presumed to be the violator. Any such person, however, shall have
the right to show that he did not commit the violation. See enforcement process

diagram in Appendix F - Drought Response Retail Enforcement Process.

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Appendices

| Commented [AWS]: Ihis is tion 5.4.2 in the
WTCPUA' plan

'+ Commented [AW6]: $200

- Commented [AW7]: $700

Commented [AW8]: These fees are all lower.

_Comr_nented [A_W9]: $500

41



Reunion Ranch WCID Drought Contingency Plan

Legal Authority applicable to Water Districts in Regard to Drought Contingency Plan
Enforcement

Please note that the following list is not intended to be exhaustive and statutes listed below may
not apply to all Water Districts. Citations below may change following the publication date of
this Drought Contingency Plan Model. Each Water District is encouraged to consult with legal
counsel in regard to enforcement of drought contingency plans and specific enforcement
authority available to each Water District.

Texas Water Code sec. 49.004
Texas Water Code sec. 49.2.12
Texas Water Code sec. 5.1.122
Texas Water Code sec. 54.205
Texas Water Code sec. 65.205

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. Appendices

42



Reunion Ranch WCID

Drought Contingency Plan

Appendix C — Drought Response Retail Enforcement

First documented
violation

Second documented
violation

Third documented
violation

Fourth documented
violation

Violation witnessed by staff
type of violation date and time

4

Notice of violation issued
Customer is notified of actions to
Be taken if violations continue

y

Issue surcharge No. 1
$50.00

{

Issue surcharge No. 2
$75.00

)

Cut-off service
$50.00 reconnection fee

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Appendices

-Commenhecl [;WiO]: These fees are lower ﬂ;n_he PUA's

43



Reunion Ranch W.C.LD.
Accounting Report

July 19, 2022

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Ratify June 21, 2022 vendor payments.
e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

Review May 31, 2022 Financial Statements.

98.98% of 2021 tax roll collected

$19,979.10 credit issued to HOA for overbilled water
$3,895.91 spent on March 2022 lab fees

$3,712.97 spent on leak in irrigation field

$3,680.40 spent on sludge pump over temp alarm
$2,047.64 spent on leaking irrigation pumps
$3,715.32 spent working with contractors at plant
$2,606.22 spent on CL2 checks

44
10f 77



buijasyy pseog 6T In{
buRsaW pieog Tz ung
bunsow pJeog /1 Ao
BUNSoI p1eog 61 10V
bugsel preog  S1 Jew
SJUSWARd puog 10 48N
bun=oly pieog ST 954
Bupasp pieog 8% uer
S9JON

oE
£e

o€
134

G2

2

6¢
[44

0e
44

12qwad8q

Jaquajydag

6¢
(44
Gl

o€
€2

/x4
174

44
Sk
8

yx4
0e

S¢

13

c
0c

9z
6l
Zl

Fx4
0c

8¢
34
143

9¢

61

43
S

IA - Em:,..am". : m
AIdM Yyouey uolunay

14
8l

92
61

px4
0e
€l

14

8l
Ll
14

ve
Ll
oL

S¢
8l

9C
6l
zl

144

Ll

ol
€

oe
£C
gl

3
144
A

14
8L
L

574

9l
6
[4

62
[44
Sl

[0}
€e
9l

1€
4

i

ot

&t
o

cc0c

Lz
vl
/

62
44
St

0e
£c
9l

8C
Le
143

x4

b14

€l
9

Lz
¥l

lc
0z
€l

6¢
[44
Sl

o€
€c
9l

0e
EC
9}

6¢
[£4
Sl

g

62
(4
Sl

34
vl

2
0c
€l

8¢
Le
7l

ford
Lz
vl

LZ
0z
€l

9¢ 14
6l 8L
(45 I
S 4

p24 9z
0¢ 61
£l cl
9 |

x4 9¢
0z 6l
€l Zl
9 &

214 [°14
6L 8
Zl [
s v

IE
e
Ll
413

S¢
8l
33

S¢
:19

33
ve
L
ol
£

0e
£C
9l

e
4
Ll
ot
€

e
Ll
oL

1]
£C
9l

[4

Aenugp

45

2 of 77



Cash Activity Report

Jof 77

46



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report
April 30, 2022 - June 21, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
Reconciled Cash Balance - April 30, 2022 $ 80,426,28 § 20,614.77
Subsequent Activity through June 21, 2022 107,620.60 6,554.30
Transfer Approved at May 17, 2022 Board Meeting To TexPaol Operating Account (75,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 177,820.60
Deposit Pool Deposits and [nspections 4,800.00
Subtotal - Operating Account 107,620.60
Transfer Approved at May 17, 2022 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 120,593.07
Expenditures Approved at May 17, 2022 Board Meeting Checks 2013 - 2033 (111,327.20)
ATBT 2034 Telephone - May 2022 (212.97)
Verizon Wireless 2035 Wireless Charges - April 2022 (49.22)
ATRT 2036 Internet - May 2022 (95.27)
Environmental Solutions 2037 Rent Odor Control Unit - February to Aprif 2022 (1,800.00)
John Genter 2038 Directar Fees - Training (277.05)
Ron Meyer 2039 Director Fees - Common Areas {138.53)
Gary Grass 2040 Director Fees - Training {138.53)
6,554.30
Expenditures to be Approved at June 21, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's Account) - (129,509.41)
Vendor Ck # Memeo Amount
Dennis Daniel 2041 Director Fees - June 21, 2022 Meeting - Not Approved for Payment by Dennis Daniel
Nathan Neese 2042 Director Fees - June 21, 2022 Meeting - Not Approved for Payment by Dennis Daniel
Ron Meyer 2043 Director Fees - June 21, 2022 Meeting - Nat Approved far Payment by Dennis Daniel
Theresa Purdy 2044 Director Fees - June 21, 2022 Meeting - Not Approved for Payment by Dennis Daniel
Thomas Rogers 2045 Directar Fees - June 21, 2022 Meeting - Not Appraved for Payment by Dennis Daniel
Aquatic Features Inc 2046 Pond Maintenance - May 2022 975.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 2047 Accounting Services - May 2022 2,000.00
Hays Central Appraisal District 2048 Appraisal Fees - Third Quarter 2022 3,961.64
Inframark LLC 2049 Operations - May 2022; Maintenance - April 2022 30,301.06
Environmental Solutions 2050 Rent Odor Control Unit - May 2022 - Not Appraved for Payment by Dennis Daniel
LCRA 2051 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - May 2022 4,681.79
Murfee Engineering 2052 Engineering - April 2022 7,010.84
Reunion Ranch HOA 2053 Water Refund 20,004.58
Sommers Marketing 2054 Website - May 2022 666.00
West Travis County PUA 2055 Purchased Water - May 2022 31,860.20
Willatt & Flickinger 2056 Legal Fees - May 2022 11,375.30
West Travis County PUA 2057 Impact Fees - April 2022 12,938.00
Zane Furr 2058 Landscape Maintenance - May 2022 3,735.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 129,509.41
Transfers to be Approved at June 21, 2022 Board Meeting (180,000.00) 129,509.41
Transfer From First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating {180,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 129,509.41
) (50,490.59)
Projected Cash Balance - June 21, 2022 $ B,046.88 § 27,169.07

47
4 of 77




Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report
May 31, 2022 - July 19, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
B Account Account
Reconciled Cash Balance - May 31, 2022 $ 120,431.57 $ 27,723.62
Subseq t Activity through July 19, 2022 (73,955.22) (3,539.99)
Transfer Approved at June 21, 2022 Board Meeting Ta TexPool Operating Account {180,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 104,444.78
Deposit Pool Deposits and Inspections 1,600.00
Subtotal - Operating Account (73,955.22)
Transfer Approved at June 21, 2022 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 129,509.41
Expenditures Approved by Directar Daniel Checks 2038 - 2058 (130,663.52)
Pedernales Electric 2059 Utilities - May 2022 (1,896.04)
ATBT 2060 Telephone - June 2022 (333.66)
DSHS Central Lab 2061 Lab Fees - May 2022 (106,96)
Verizan Wireless 2062 Wireless Charges - May 2022 (49.22)
(3,539.99)
Expenditures to be Approved at July 19, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's Account) - (148,489.73)
Vendor Ck # Memo Ampunt
Dennis Daniel 2063 Director Fees - Cyber Security Training 138.53
Ron Meyer 2064 Director Fees - Cyber Security Training 138.52
Dennis Daniel 2065 Director Fees - July 19, 2022 Mesting 158.52
Nathan Neese 2066 Director Fees - July 19, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Ron Meyer 2067 Director Fees - July 19, 2022 Meeting 138.53
Theresa Purdy 2068 Director Fees - July 19, 2022 Meeting 159.16
Thomas Rogers 2069 Director Fees - July 19, 2022 Meeting 138.53
Aquatic Features Inc 2070 Pond Maintenance - June 2022 920.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 2071 Accounting Services - June 2022 2,000.00
Infrarmark LLC 2072 Operations - June 2022; Maintenance - May 2022 64,828.64
LCRA 2073 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - June 2022 4,990.68
Murfee Engineering 2074 Engineering - May and June 2022 11,240.36
Sommers Marketing 2075 Website - June 2022 500.00
West Travis County PUA 2076 Purchased Water - June 2022 36,764.00
Willatt & Flickinger 2077 Legal Fees - June 2022 9,602.74
Zane Furr 2078 Landscape Maintenance - June 2022 4,355.00
West Travis County PUA 2079 Impact Fees - May 2022 12,278.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 148,489.73
Transfers to be Approved at July 19, 2022 Board Meeting (40,000.00) 148,489.73
Transfer Fram First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating (40,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating te First Citizens Bookkeeper's 148,489.73
108,489.73
Projected Cash Balance - July 19, 2022 $ 6,476.35 $ 24,183.63

48
50f 77




49

6 of 77

££°68b'8YT$ :3UNOIDY 5,42daaxp00g SUSZIID 15414 01 JUNODY BulleladQ 004X WO SPUNy JBJSUBI] OL (4

EV'9TL'ELL'E = EV'ITL'ELL'E (rs'8r0’16S) 6T'¥SS'STY 8/°02Z'6V6'E

€E°00T'YS - €E°00T'PS - - €E'00T'YS

75°59v'ZS - 25°59p'28 - - 25°59p'TS %b Tt T

18°'£96 < 18°£96 - - 18°€96 %bTob’T

Pv'p99 - vv'v99 - - v 99 %P Toy'T

95'9 - 95°9 - - 95'9 %bThb'T

£S'T00'E8Z’T = £S°'100'E8T'2 - - £5'T00'E8T'T

09°'£60°192'C = 09'260°192'¢ - - 09°260°T192'C %bIvy T

L6°€06°TT - £6°€06°TT - - L6°E06'TT %bTby T

€S'VT9'9EY'T - €S'¥T9'9EP’T (¥S'810'16S) 61'¥SS'STY 88'8TT'CT9'T

SSP96'S0Y'T (@) (1) (€£'68%'80T) 8T ¥Sb'P1S'T (1+"'605'62T) 00°000°08T 69°€96'E94°T %rTty T

£9°€8T't¢ (z) £2°68b'8¥T (o1°90£'v2T) (£1°6£5°182) T+'605°62T 9EeL'Le %0010°0

SE°9/'9 (1) (00 000'0) SE'9LY'9b (00°000°08T) 8/'v¥0'90T L5 1EY'0TT %0010°0

TT0T/61T/L Teoe/6t/L zzoz/61/L SjuaWssIngsiq i) -] zzoe/te/s sajey

2cuejeg paAoaddy reyoyqns juanbasqns asuejeq Jsaiajul
paidafoid 2q 03 sJ3jsues]

00°000°0%% :3unoddy BupesadQ Joodxa] 03 Junoddy BupeladQ suaziD ISI4 WO SpUny J3jsue; oL @

spund ||y - jejoL

pung 123fo4d jejide) - |ejot
s129(0ld [ended 0ZOTYS - [00dxaL
s193(0.d |ended gT0ZYS - |00dx3aL
s33lo.g |ende) 8TOTAS - j00dxa L
s109{0.1d |ended £10ZYS - [0odxaL
- puny afoid jeyded
pung 9JIA495 143Q - [ejoL
331AU3S 192 - |00dX3 ]
Xe] - |00dX3}
- pung aJIAIS 199Q
pund |ei3u3D - |EJOL
unoxy bupjeladQ - |00dxaL
1UN022Y S Jadaax00g - SUSZIID IS4

junodoy BujjesadQ - suaziD 1514
- pung [eJ2uan

TTOZ ‘6T AIN[ - 220T ‘1€ Aen
Hoday AJIAIDY JuswsaAul/ysed

"Q'I'D°M Youey uoiunay




1G/8€Z Q) gor WV Zg:€ 1e 220Z/10/90 uo psjuld

Oce 40 80g obed

_| 09'67.'c} — (Pa193110D I3d + SUONI900) SUCHDI3Y0D pauIquIo]
Pa199]100 %EE 9E P3|)IG SSXE] BN 0} paiedwog suolo3|eD IV
pa1921100 %89°GE Pallld SOXEL aun) 0} pasedwod suond(0D Xel
%86°86 - 1202 - PEIRSII0D 110Y IO %

£6'L11'GOE'ZS — PAI0S|I0D GLA ualnD £6°922'68€'28 — HioH |BUIBUQ patsnipy

09'80€'vZ 000 000 000 ST GLE SEPLY'EL GB'Z8L'LE 000 C6Z8L'LE 1m0 un Buixel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $)2eq||1oy
000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 juanbuljag 101
09'80€'vC SEVLIV'EL 00°0 G6'¢8L'/E juauny |Bj0L

| seTBLIE
T

Toid 3 002

pajoaljooun m:oEum: oy payosjjooun ‘Bag
paisnipy

D I8d Suoljas|

pa399|

aaueieg aouelBA pa1293j|09 pamojly
pajo3jjooun 234 A3y SjunossIq | SHPa1d

190

(vs'au‘ON‘st) simoL hun buixey
{(Q10M yduRY UoUNAY) HAM
lesieiddy

~1dg Burdduq siun Buixel Iy :s3PAD

podoy sbulpuels R dedday

apnjau] ‘syoeqjioy ajeredag suondo  Buipuadsy esp Ag Ag pauos  Zz0Z/LES0 9 Z20z/10/50 -2buey ajeQ UOHOBSUBLL

XVLSAVH

50

7 of 77



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FE8
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

may
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

Reunion Ranch W.C I.D.

May 31, 2022
2021 2020 2019 TGTAL
General  Debt Service General  Debt Service Eeneral Debt Service General | Debt Service
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal
$ 02750 § 05500 $§ 06250 |$ 0150 $§ 0725 $ 08750|% 01500 $ 07250 $  0.8750
ago 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 odo
000 0,00 000 102971 497694 6,006 65 000 000 0,00 102571 4,976.94 6,006.65
a0 000 0.00 19030 91979 1,110.09 000 000 000 190 30 91979 Lu0ag
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00
000 000 000 000 a0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
46,441.90 92,88379  139,32569 000 000 000 000 000 a00 4644190 9288379 13932569
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
467616 9,356 33 1403449 (4529) (21891) (264 20) (4118) (199.01) (240.19)| 459169 893841 1353010
000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00
54556246 109112492 1636 667.38 (45.29) (21891) (264 20) (4118) (199.01) (24019)| 54547599 109070700 16368299
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 a0 000 0.00 000
(57.89) (115 78) (173 67) (3158) (152.61) (184.19) 0.00 000 0,00 (89.47) (268 39) (357 86)
000 000 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000
13458248 269,16495 40374743 (31.58) (152 61) (184.19) 000 000 000| 13455090 26901234 403563 24
0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000
(65.10) (130 20) (195.30) (3228) (156.02) (188.30) (31.28) (15116) (182.44) (128.66) (437.38) (566 04)
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 200
43,056 06 8611213 12916819 (32 28) (156.02) (188 30 (3128) (151.16) (18244)  42,95250 8580495  128,797.45
868,67 1,737.34 2,606.01 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 86867 173734 2,606 01
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
1191570 2383141 35747 1t 317 1533 1850 0.00 000 0,00 11,918 87 2384674 35,765 61
588 32 1176 64 176496 03z 153 185 000 000 000 588 64 117817 1,766 81
000 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000
a00 000 0,00 aoo 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 a0 000
242259 4,845.19 7,267.78 200 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 242259 484519 7.267.78
16.15 3z23a 48,45 aao 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1615 3230 4845
0.00 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000
449145 8,982.90 1347435 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 449145 898290 1347435
9175 18350 27525 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 91.75 183 50 275.25
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 0,00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 400 000 0,00 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 000 00 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 200 0,00 000 a0
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00
000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 a0o 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 Q.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
aoo 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 .00 000
000 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 200
000 0,00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 a00 000
000 000 000 000 000 2400 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
78847264 157694529 2,365417.93 92373 446473 5,388.46 (72.46) (350.17) (42263)| 78932391 1581,05985 2,370,38376
1,564 89 3,129.78 4,694.67 190 62 92132 111194 000 0.00 000 175551 4,051.10 5,806.61
79003753 158007507 2,370,112 60 1,114.35 5,386 05 6.500.40 (72.46) (35017) (42263)| 79107942 158511095 2,376,5037
79202034 158404067 237606101 | 103288 499227 6,025.15 000 000 000 | 79305322 1589,03294 2,382,08616
455617 911035 13,665 52 (109.15) (527.54) (636.69) (72.46) (35017) (422.63)| 437356 8,232 64 12,606, 20
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
(78B.472.64) (157694529) (2,36541793)|  (92373)  (4,464.73) (5,388,46) 7246 350.17 42263 | (789.323.51) (198105985 (2370,38374)|
8,10287 16,20573 24,308 60 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 8,102.87 16,20873 24,308 60
0 Deys 0T (e 5,006 B5
YTD Coltectians 780,294 20 1,576,082.91

8of 77

51



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

May 31, 2022
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 120,431.57
Bookkeeper's Account 41,644.42
Total Funds First Cltizens Bank 162,075.99
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank {Market Value) 145,283.64
Total Collateral 395,283.64
Total Collateral/Funds $ 162,075.99 $ 395,283.64 $ 233,207.65

9of 77

52



Zeg abed
HOdSVd [eroueuld NHA

ad a9xajeg

sJawo)sna ay) Aq papiaold aq pjnoys uoiewlopul siy| sbuipjoy pabpsa|d Jo/pue uoneso] Buidesysles Jo pIodin
[e1o10 By} Se pasn aq 0} pepusluj Jou S| }| JBWOISND ay) AQ sn 0} papigns UoljBLIOUl S}09j)j81 pHodal SIy|

¥9°€82'SyL e 0LL'9plL
SEX9 |
VZSSE'LYL 00'250'890'2 Y00y pUNoY QIOM Youey uolunay - X1 - NN3Y :pabpaid |ejoL £
crvve'LL 16°898'8) Ly'8E IN 0000S¢ Can ob.ied sjlom - Im crsiiel
2£°162'81 00°000°0€ 2202/LE/S dN Sdv 090z/91/0L 8Y LrL-610Z UND  €2HVZIESE
85°Ge¥'8e 06'€60'6€ v8'se IN 00000 LND obled slism - M XA AAY
85'255'6€ 00'925'281 2eoz/Lels 4N Sdv 810¢/52/e0 V1 /S6F ¥Hd  ZNSHJ.ELE
¥9'ELL'68 29'/p.'e8 €881 IN 00000°€ WD obied silsMm - IM 66v1701
92'L50'68 00'925'058'L 2202/ /S ¥N Sdv L¥0Z/S2/E0 VO L8OPLINND  EXATVIELE
SEX9] Y00y punoy QIO Yduey uolunay - X1 - NN3Y :pabpald
anjeA 19xJep Jed (4A) Auniepy Apoopy uodno? dnoigy aweN/spo2) uoljeso 1oXoIL
anjen yoog soe4 |euibuQ 1Q 3dud 19xen dB8s s 10 pspuniayy/Aiimey uonduossg disng

1ue|le uely/sdiliiud SN :day Junoooy
z8nbupoy auueor :dey Syd

220Z/1/8 :81eq Hoday

00659 QI J8woisny

€202/L€/S O1 2202/1/S WONHA

ON ‘yBtaley

00 JSNu| B Yueg Suszyi-isily

uoday Auojuaauy abpsid

10 of 77



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

54

11 0of77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

May 31, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the eight months ended May 31, 2022, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management'’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

/f)a '( L ':.“Dfi'{:tlf' H f?iag,
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

July 12, 2022
Round Rock, TX

12 0f 77

55



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
May 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 120,431.57 $ = $ - $ 120,431.57
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 27,723.62 - - 27,723.62
Cash Equivalents 1,463,963.69 2,283,001.57 54,100.33 3,801,065.59
Receivables -
Property Taxes 8,102.87 16,205.73 - 24,308.60
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 92,658.58 - - 92,658.58
Prepaid Expense 2,740.62 - - 2,740.62
Accounts Receivable - Other 1,021.13 - - 1,021.13
Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13 - - 40,145.13
Interfund 7,021,94 - - 7,021.94
Total Assets $ 1,763,809.15 $ 2,299,207.30 $ 54,100.33 $ 4,117,116.78
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 177,846.20 $ - $ - $ 177,846.20
Accrued Expenditures 3,341.76 - - 3,341.76
Impact Fees Payable 25,216.00 - - 25,216.00
Customer Deposits 73,870.00 - - 73,870.00
Builder Deposit 51,500.00 - - 51,500.00
Due to TCEQ 1,887.22 - - 1,887.22
Interfund - 7,021.94 - 7,021.94
Payroll Taxes Payable 252.46 - = 252.46
Total Liabilities 333,913.64 7,021.94 - 340,935.58
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 8,102.87 16,205.73 - 24,308.60
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,102.87 16,205.73 - 24,308.60
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,275,979.63 - 2,275,979.63
Capital Projects - - 54,100.33 54,100.33
Unassigned 1,421,792.64 # - 1,421,792.64
Total Fund Balances 1,421,792.64 2,275,979.63 54,100.33 3,751,872.60
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,763,809.15 $ 2,299,207.30 $ 54,100.33 $ 4,117,116.78

See Accountants' Report.

56
13 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022

Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue
Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties
Tap Fee Income
Inspection Fee Income
Interest and Gther Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Operations & Management
Utilities
Lab Fees
Inspections
Chemicals
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs
Sewer Repairs
Pond Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance (One Time)
Pond Maintenance (Non-Routine)
Sewer Maintenance
Water Maintenance
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payrofi tax
Directar Reimbursements
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Website
Miscellaneous Expense
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Financial Advisor
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees
Debt Service -
Interest Expense
Fiscal Agent Fees
Bond Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, October 1, 2021

Fund Balance, May 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 790,049.71 $ 1,580,134.01 $ = $ 2,370,183.72
377,336.25 - - 377,336.25
232,798.83 - - 232,798.83
4,446.43 - - 4,446.43
8,000.00 - - 8,000.00
6,400.00 - - 6,400.00
135,544.96 2,387.49 1,304.12 139,236.57
1,554,576.18 1,582,521.50 1,304.12 3,138,401.80
17,645.84 - - 17,645.84
104,256.40 - - 104,256.40
116,472.48 - = 116,472.48
63,241.81 - - 63,241.81
15,979.63 - - 15,979.63
16,086.69 - - 16,086.69
12,751.59 * - 12,751.59
14,701.29 - - 14,701.29
10,362.87 - - 10,362.87
1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
46,629.38 - - 46,629.38
160,875.65 - - 160,875.65
13,220.57 - - 13,220.57
30,500.00 - - 30,500.00
6,256.80 - - 6,256.80
8,877.18 - - 8,877.18
7,469.29 - - 7,469.29
7,800.00 - - 7,800.00
5,813.13 - - 5,813.13
401.30 - - 401.30
18,661.15 - - 18,661.15
2,669.43 5,338.86 - 8,008.29
3,814.00 - - 3,814.00
1,986.49 - - 1,986.49
64,839.10 - - 64,839.10
1,000.00 2,000.00 - 3,000.00
17,000.00 - - 17,000.00
26,345.65 - - 26,345.65
30,515.00 - - 30,515.00
12,500.00 = - 12,500.00
- 444,056.89 53,137.00 497,193.89
- 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
> - 5,000.00 5,000.00
- - 2,152,979.00 2,152,979.00
840,000.77 452,595.75 2,211,116.00 3,503,712.52
714,575.41 1,129,925.75 (2,209,811.,88) (365,310.72)
707,217.23 1,146,053.88 2,263,912.21 4,117,183.32
$ 1,421,792.64 $ 2,275,979.63 $ 54,100.33 $ 3,751,872.60

See Accounlants' Report,

57
14 of 77



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Payroll Summary

Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule

58
15 of 77



General Fund

59

16 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
May 31, 2022

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 4,583.20 $ - $  4,583.20 $ 790,049.71 $ 778.917.00 $ 11,132.71
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 61,730.17 45,892,00 15,838.17 377.336.25 317.,761.00 59,575.25
Wastewater Revenue 31,048.08 25,426.00 5,622.08 232,798.83 203,408.00 29,390.83
Service Revenue Penalties 632.27 713.00 . (80.73) 4,446.43 5,210.00 {763.57)
Tap Fees 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 8,000.00 - 8,000.00
Inspection Fees 1,600.00 - 1.600.00 6,400.00 - 6.400.00
Interest and Other Income 1.011.12 500.00 511.12 135,544.96 4,000.00 131,544.94
Total Revenues 102,604.84 72,531.00 30,073.84 1,554,576.18 1.309.296.00 245,280.18
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,260.42 2,115.00 (145.42) 17,645.84 16,920.00 (725.84)
Monthly Charges 13,032.05 13,032.00 (0.05) 104,256.40 104,256.00 (0.40)
Water Purchases 21,249.52 17.142.00 (4.107.52) 116,472.48 104,078.00 (12,394.48)
Management and Operations 7,729.83 8.555.00 825.17 63,241 .81 68,440.00 5,198.19
Utilities 2,253.50 2,800.00 546.50 15,979.63 22,400.00 6,420.37
Lab Fees 5,418.89 1,950.00 (3.468.89) 16,086.69 15,600.00 [486.69)
Inspection Fees 942.44 1,700.00 757.56 12,751.59 13,600.00 848.41
Chemicals - 2,500.00 2,500.00 14,701.29 20,000.00 5,298.71
Sludge Hauling 1,281.20 4,000.00 2,718.80 10,362.87 32,000.00 21,637.13
Permit Fees - - - 1.328.05 1.500.00 171.95
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance 3,937.37 3,500.00 (437.37) 46,629.38 28,000.00 (18,629.38)
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance 25,183.05 11,000.00 (14,183.05) 160,875.65 88,000.00 (72,875.65)
Imigation Maintenance - 2.500.00 2,500.00 - 20,000.00 20,000.00
Pond Maintenance 975.00 1,000.00 25.00 13,220.57 8,000.00 (5,220.57)
Landscape Maintenance 3.735.00 4,750.00 1,015.00 30.500.00 38,000.00 7.500.00
Repairs and Maintenance - One Time
Pond Maintenance - - - 6,256.80 6,200.00 {56.80)
Repairs and Maintenance - Non-Routine
Pond Maintenance 8.877.18 9,000.00 122.82 8.877.18 9.000.00 122.82
Sewer Maintenance 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 7.469.29 8,000.00 530.71
Water Maintenance 7.800.00 8,000.00 200.00 7.800.00 8,000.00 200.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 9468.87 1,087.00 118.13 5813.13 8,696.00 2,882.87
Director Reimbursement 36.86 65.00 28.14 401.30 520.00 118.70
Insurance - - - 18,661.,15 20,000.00 1,338.85
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees - - - 2.669.43 2,000.00 (669.43)
Website 666.00 1.200.00 534.00 3.814.00 9,600.00 5,786.00
Miscellaneous 227.00 100.00 (127.00) 1,986.49 800.00 {1.186.49)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 11,375.30 8,500.00 (2.875.30) 64,839.10 48,000.00 3,160.90
Financial Advisor Fees - - - 1,000.00 - {1,000.00)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 17.000.00 16,750.00 {250.00)
Engineering Fees - General 3.192.41 3,500.00 307.59 26,345.65 28,000.00 1,654.35
Engineering Fees - Special 2,177.50 2,000.00 (177.50) 30,515.00 16,000.00 (14,515.00)
Audit Fees - - - 12,500.00 12,250.00 [250.00)
Total Expenditures 129,319.39 115,996.00 {13,323.39) 840,000.77 794,610.00 (45,390.77)
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures $ (26,71455) § (43,46500) $ 16,750.45 $ 71457541 $ 514,686.00 $  199.889.41

See Accountanls' Report

60
17 of 77



—
* Feum)puadry Jean 6

688'66T $  ZOS'SSE s (soo'sez) % (809'sz) &  (BOT'BT) &  (zse'0z) $  (s1z'92) $  (09T'ET) & geb'zoT VOURE SUZRRROYESE  zuzeen $ oto'sos $  sva'vs % (o6¥'sE) $  ET9'ssT S oy e S
(16£'sp) STZ'LES'T tot'oBE £90'TTT £95'EDT 9IT'Z0T GTE'SZT 8006 ZEE'SOT v2£'601T 086'2L ZIT'STT TL1'6L 6LZ'EET v2a'T6b'T S2npuBdxy (0L
(goz'tT) 008912 oos'sT oao'st 000’9t Qoo'sT SPL'ET bLL'e vOS'1Z BLE'st SEQ'ET EL6'ET TIE'DT BYEDT oas'saz T30 FUCEIRIOLE RMINS
(os2) 00521 - B E B - - B E - 00s'2T - - osz'zy 34 ypny
taoo't) 009'T 009 o - - - - - - - ooo't - - 009 J0SIAPY PejIURUld
(s18'vT) STE'BE o00't oo’z ooo‘z ooo'z L1244 oo’ 616'9 IO’ 599'01 oTs't EET'T ETO'T 0002 1212ds - soay SuLeouitul
PS9°T 9vEQH 00S'E 00s’e 005°€ 00S‘E TETE IVE'E TEE'E 5z8'T T05’Z oor'z ver'y TES'E 000°zY 9994 Bupaaubuz
(0s2) 000'sz 000°Z 0oa'z 000°Z 000’z ooo'z 000’z 000°7 0002 000°'E ana'T 000°T 000'z osL'vT ey Bugunoay
GEA'86 00s’8 oas’s 00s'® SZETT vac's veL's YVES'S 690’9 ESZ'y s00°t s62°C oo00‘zoT 2204 [e6o1
- 5994 JeuojsFyLy
T’ 8595 WYE 756'6 TEVE 6681 T0ET 75T 15T 86 ob5°T [T233 W50°6T w1609 FEHALES U005
(9e1'1) 98ET oot oot i3 6ET PET (173 0EZ Tzz 60Z 0z 00Z'T smoaue[RITIA
98L's vre’s aoz‘t ooz‘t 999 ooz oSt 95 os osp L1414 STE’T L1423 NIsIIM
- oos'e - oos’z - - - - - - - - - - nos’z oRoN ajqnd
BEE'T 199'81 - - - - - - N - N - 66T £95'91 ooo‘0T oumnsuy
(699) 699'y goo't - - - - TZE'T - - 6PE'T - - 000’y #9394 10333))03 /|esiesddy XEL
611 199 59 s9 s9 e 95 g [ ss SE €s 2z [173 SUBWIBINGUIBN 40330410
£89'2 s5T'0T 180'T £80°1 B0’ 596 09 vap 08 a9 ver cog o8 BEQ'ET xeq JjosAed pu) ‘3994 Japasnd
- SIBAITS BRELNE| Py
(zov'zy) 892°29T'T 91r'a9E SIT's8 SIT'sE 93928 529'80T £00°TL Tzz'te 565'68 V96'ES 009°88 TES'TY 19066 SOE'SZTEY £3[3|)1304 PIOSIG-TINANS
= 000’s aao‘s - - - - - - - - = - B 000'S snooue| PN
ooz aoa’sT oao’zt - - - ooR'z - - - ] ™ o b ooa'0z woishs 1e3emM
eS8 6912 000°05 - - - ooo'y - - 69v'E - ] - - ono‘as AmemmEE
£z F731 84 000°E - - - zem'y = N 2 -3 = - - ooo'zT saueumuE puad
- eI B aueday Sugnol:
- oon’ot ooo’ot - - - - - = - - = = - [LLY 1 1aQuo) Jopp
- 000'sET 000°sET = - - - = E - - - = . 000°SET uopBAUS) OTZ
- oos‘z Qos'z . = = - - L) L) ¥ N = = oos'z ey
(25) 250'01 008°E - - - - N oo0z't - - - - £s0's oao‘ot fpuog
- JDueUUIRK B Vieday owlL-ouD
005°¢ 005’6t 0si'y 05’y oss'y L1744 SEL'E seL'e ssE'y SIT'E SEL'E SSE'Y SEL'C SEL'E 000'2s BOUBUTIU|RKW IdEspum
(rzz's) TZLZE aoo’sT 000't ooa’y 000°T 48 SSE'T 90T ost'T oss 9Ty et SS6 000’2z eauEuTIUIEr Pudd
ogo‘or 000°0T 00s°2Z 00s‘T 0O5'T 0os'z - - = = = = = o 000°0F uogefiy
(9z8'22) 9B'RT 000°sE 000°TT ooo‘tT 000°TT ERT'ST 669°ST 65122 T90'vZ £99'6 [3:74 14 sez's 6EO0'ZE 0ao‘ast Jmemasem
(6z9'at) (14473 00S’8T 00s’e 0OS‘E 005t LEB'E 484 E'L £05°1T (143 965°vT 1Z8'T 9s50's 00025 waEAs Joem
- waueumurew ¥ siyedey sunnoy
(734 wET - - - - - . . - - - (173 oz oos't ©3J sy
LE9'TT ESE'ST 000’y o0’y 000'y 000’y W't €21 2T E09°Z o'z . - THE'E 000°8Y Buymey abpnis
662's T0C'vT oos'z oos‘z 005z 005z - zzLt 6111 E8p's 6 see't T9E'E - Doa‘oE smweys
ave 2SS°6T oo0L't 00zt oo0s't ooz't 6 66T EPE'T [ 1304 +96'T 6BE'T 9Lt LLE'T oov'oz suopIadsur
(2ay) 414~ as6°t 0s6'T as6'T 056'T 6TIb's SEE'T 99T Zo0’e 9T 486°T €62'T L4 0OV'EZ Bupiwny pryBopuaped
ozv's oat'sz 0a8'z 0082 008z ooe‘z 82T 6TE'T £€2'2 (1234 626'T 9z8't 6EL'T T06'T DOY'EE snimn
ost's 9926 s55'e 555’8 sss’a sss'g ote' 58°2 Teo's £zo'e (-1 3 20’z D68'L L6z a99'zor Tunptiad B IswsSure
(vee‘eT) oLu'gTe (47414 127511 ETZ'ST ¥IZ'ET 0SZ'1Z £25°8T 295°ET 98L'L sev's £08'TT vOZ'YT z9m'0T TBY'YOT sTUng Jojem
() PBE'9ST 2E0°ET ZEO'ET ZEQ'ET ZEO'ET ZE0'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET 2E0ET ZEO’ET ZEO'ET PBE'OST SEINED ABRTM WL
[(173] 9201’9z stz ST’ SIT'Z SIT'T 09Z°T asr'z 09z'z [\ 144 a9z'z SIT'T stT'Z stT'e 0BE‘'ST 494 uomeAIREIY J3IEM WY YHIT
- s93Udory Bunesedo
:#9umpuddxy
a8z'syT LTL'T6R’ £sp'se 656°SH [T T] 992'1R Ss09°'z0T +z8'9L £9L'zie 195°ZIT £69'00T EZT'8T9 9TZ'EET 8BL°L6 LEY'IP9'T S3NUBARY |EI0L
S¥S'TET SYSZET 005 008 oos 00s TIDT e T9ETET T60'T S6€ a9 € oL WO SAG PUE IR
oo’y oov’s " - - . oog9't oog . oov'z . - 009°T - . D] 384 BaGIAdE]
ooo's ona‘s = - - - ooo‘e ooo't - o00'E - - 000'z - - Jwasuy 934 dey
[(273) 9L’ €08 ™we we s08 TE9 21E ROE 89 bSY oo0g sos e IRV WAOTTY BIIAIS
16E°6Z DOS‘VEE (11414 9ZH'ST 9TH'’sz 9TY'ST 8PO'TE 6ZT'TE L 7a%:13 z09'9z LEE'LT P9Y'BT 06t'6Z B55°0€E SO0T'SOE BB DHAIRE SRMEY
525°65 svr'e0s 169 z69'85 z69'as SEQ’SS 0EL'TS esz'oy ozv'ob 5T6'VE SS6'LE PIS'EY 90TES 88E'SY TZ8'8VS E933 93OS Ja3em
- Runoxmy sames
EETTT ¢ 0S0'06Z $ - & s L] . % - $  EPS'y ¢ eev'z §  @os'zT ¢t Tom'EV $  1ss'vet & ouv'svs $  Tep'or $ 06T ¢ 6'8eL $ sanuaaay xe) Avadalg
sanuoaoy
12/91/6
ueEn sy 2z-das zz-Bny 2z-Ine Tz-unt 2z-Aen Tz-ady 2zven 2z-ae1 Tz-ver Tz-0%0 T2-AON 12-90 pancaddy
pIpfosd PPy 398png 33Bpng 96pna J06png rempy lemay ey Ry lenpy oy (L endY 196png
2207 Ad

ZT0T-T20T 129 |edsid
poyabpng + sjenioy :pung [e4ausn - S3In}Ipuadxy pue SaNUIAIY

"'I"'D°M Yyouey uoiunay

18 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
May 31, 2022

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

Beginning Bank Balance 5/1/2022

$ 80,426.28 $ 29,657.77 $ 110,084.05
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments (75,227.00) (108,606.86) (183,833.86)

Deposits and Credits 115,232.29 120,593.51 235,825.80

Total Cleared Transactions 40,005.29 11,986.65 51,991.94
Ending Bank Balance 5/31/2022 120,431.57 41,644.42 162,075.99

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

= (13,920.80) (13,920.80)

Total Uncleared Transactions - (13,920.80) (13,920.80)

Register Balance as of 5/31/2022 $ 120,431.57 $ 27,723.62 $ 148,155.19

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
AJ/P Aging
As of May 31, 2022

Aquatic Features Inc

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS Central Lab

Inframark LLC

Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions
LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Reunion Ranch HOA

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Verizon Wireless

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 975.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
106.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.96 213.92
64,805.14 22,603.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,408.40
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
4,681.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,681.79
5,369.91 7,010.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,380.76
1,896.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,896.04
0.00 20,004.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,004.58
666.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.00
49.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.22
31,860.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,860.20
11,375.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,375.30
3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
128,120.56 49,618.68 0.00 0.00 106.96 177,846.20

See Accountants’ Report.

20 of 77

63



‘Hoday ,S)UBJUNOIDY 998

16°SY 00°0 V'Ll 8¥'il FA 8Ll
(VTAVAS 000 0g'6 0E'6 0€'6 0€'6
14’8 000 8LZ 8lL¢ yANA 8Le
$6°06S 00°0 ¢5°'8¢ElL €8°L51 809G} [4:%:1
16°GY- 000 8yLL- 8v'LL- VA Y 8¥'LL-
000 000 000 000 000 000
0z L¢e- 000 0€'6- 0€'6- 0€'6- 0t'6-
128 000 8L°¢- 8l Lle 8lL¢-
000 000 000 000 000 000
98'9€9 000 00°0St LE'69L 65291 00°051
98'9¢c9 000 00°0S1 LE691 65291 00°0SL
98'ge 000 000 LE61 GSLL 000
00009 000 00°0S51 00'0st 00°0SL 00051

Tviol

s1aboy r sewoy)

Aping esasay)

19K9| pleuoy

asasp ueyjeN

[alueq siuuag

suonnquuo) pue saxe] 1afojdw3 jejol

Auedwog fHunoag jeioog
Auedwo) aiesipapy
suonnquuo) pue saxe] Jskojdwg

Aed 19N
PISYYHM soxe} [ejo)

xe] |ppy 2akojdwg asesipapy

a9fojdwz fjundag |eoog

9akojdwz aseaipapy

Buiployyym jesape4
PI3YYNM saxe]

Aed ssoic pajsnipy
Aed ssolio |ejo]

abeapy
994 JojoalQ
Aed ssoin
sjuawysnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp ashojdwg

64

21 of 77

Z202Z Aey

Aewwing jjoihed
‘ATI°M Yyduey uolunay



Debt Service Fund

65

22 of 77



JJoday sjuouNoITY 335

€l040ZSt § O000000E &  1902&0€  § 0000S0¢ &  «Zlel02  § 000000S &  peccsse & 000DOOS  § 906z & 000055 8  0/5!Zee  § 00000E  §  SSEEZIZ B O00COSE % wioL
ESVVT. G000ET"L €9V FT 000'080°L - - = = = S ‘ = = SHOZ Ad
ezel 000080 ( 15341 000C0'L - - z ; - SPOZ/51/8
e - £z zL - - - - SPOT/51/Z
v6L9% 0005HT | (72 000586 0078 000062 - x = x : 2 o0z A
i 000'SF | 0T 000546 05E 000062 - - . - - Yraz/SLIe
= 40bT = 0osE'y - - - g > = . wazisiie
000 5€5 | €10 1L 000596 001741 000 082 000062 - . - V0T Ad
000°5ES 905 S 000594 055 B 000 082 00006 * x = . . EOL/SL/E
= = 0558 - - - - J - - EYOT/SLIT
[ 000007 00z 52 000022 000082 ODE'CL 000060°L > > ; : THZ A
[ 00000£ 007 2! 000022 000 082 0559 0000601 - : . Z902/51/8
- = 00921 - - 0599 B - - J - THOLIS 1T
000SET T GOD'0SY 0 EE 00009 0D0'0LZ o > ] [ = = Y0z Ad
Q00 5EC 000 05% 005 91 000052 000042 $E0CI E §1v's Q00S5% . . WwOz/s1/8
- = 00591 = - _EEOTL - . . POZ/SUT
0005/ 1 060002 05501 000 55T 000 052 1 WL > 000552 Oz A
000'SZ1L 000'00Z S200C 000552 000057 52061 B 000'55Z 0r02/51/8
- - szL oz - - = r02IS 11T
0005407 000'00Z 000 8Y 0052 0000 TR D0 OIE 000552 4802 A
0005407 000002 000¥2 000'5h2 000'vZ 05v'rl 000012 000572 £E0T/SU/R
- . 000 Y7 s - asr'vl - - &E0T/S|IT
000’002 05055 000 52 000082 E19E 000502 0000ET 50T Ad
000002 ST5LT 000'SEC D00'GEZ 908'8( 000507 0D00ET BEOZ/SH/B
: ST51T B 5 50881 - - BEOL/S\/T
000°00Z. 05619 0C00ET o005z €785y 000007 00T 150 A
000002 SL60F 0000EZ 000522 (323 000002 000022 L50LI51/8
- SL40 E = 1862z - - Le®is|T
0005191 000007 05589 0001022 000 022 90665 00054( 000012 9R0Z Ad
ECHO 000007 SITYE 000022 000022 €567 000561 000012 9E02/51/8
- - SLZvE - - . - 9e0z/S 1T
G00SI0L 000007 X7 000512 OD0S1Z 000061 00D 561 5007 Ad
CCOSI01 000°00% [GZ3 0005 2 000517 000061 000561 SE0Z/SL/R
- = 152 4E = = = SE0Z/SUIT
000005 L 000007 00108 000502 000'50Z 000581 YE0Z A4
000°005"L €9959 000007 050 0 00050 000502 000581 000581 vE0Z/S1/8
H £9559 - 0500b. - - - - vEOT/SIIT
000556 SZE'SEL 000'00Z 05058 00005 000’502 000541 000521 £E0Z Ad
000556 El6 29 00000z 59T 000 00Z 000'502 000541 000 621 eEoz/sLie
: 5£92y = 5 e = £E02ISL/T
000002 BEE D6 000 061 000007 000552 0000/ 000E71 zt0z M
600002 GIEG 00006 000002 000592 00001 000571 ZE0Z/SI/B
. 69USY : - - - : ZEOZ/SI/T
00D 58I 000’00z D00 SEZ 000051 00D 05( 1002 Ad
00081 000007 000'SEC 000091 00007 1 1802/51/8
- - - - - 1E02/SL/Z
Q00'SZ1 000002 000572 000551 00005 C 000z Ad
000'SZ1 000007 000522 000551 000051 080z/51/8
- - - - : 0E0Z/S1/T
000’ 000002 Q00512 000Gk 000 5P L 20T A
000 0Z1 000007 000512 000 5¥ 000°5¥ 620215118
- - - - N 6zozisliz
000§ LT 000 002 000'50Z 0000F L 000 SEL STE A
000'S 11 000 007 000507 000'0Y ( 000 5EL #0T/SUI8
- - - - = ST0Z/SUIT
Q000LL 000 051 000 002 000641 000 SE 0000FL oM
0001 L 000091 000 002 000561 ETER 000°0€ £20zI5 118
- - - - - = [ZoTis\T
000501 000551 000 561 000°06 | 000 0E L 000 01 Y202 A
000’501 000°S5 1 000561 000081 Q0D 0% 000G 9202/51/8
= = = = - - SLOT/S\IT
000001 00005 | 000 561 000081 00052 000501 STT A
000001 000051 000 561 00008 1 0005z 1 0005 (1 5202/51/8
> = = - = 0 5202/51/T
000'00L 0005k L 00561 000041 000511 0000LL VZOT M
000 00t 95965 0005k 000561 0000Z1 000511 000011 vZaT/S1/8
= 959'65 = - - = = Y20ZISIIT
000001 L2l 000 07 L 000'SEL 000571 00001 000 500 €702 Ad
600001 95019 00007 000561 000571 000 000501 ZOL/S1/E
= . 95019 - - = - - £202/51/T
000067 - AT 000 S€l 000561 00055 L 000501 00000L T M
000069 - 90v 29 000 SE( 000561 000551 000501 003 001 zZ/sHe
= > 90529 : D = B - T20TISUIT oTISUIT
000049 Zyo'80L = 177zl 000'0EL 000561 61T ELL 000051 000001 000'S6 10z A
000049 0801 - 90L €9 000 01 =3 000561 60958 000051 0007001 00056 \202/51/6 120z/51/8
= — 904 ES = 99%'Fé - 607 98 - - - lzoz/sie 1zoz/s\z
000515 = . 25658 000 58I 166881 = K 000S¥ | 00056 00006 0707 Ad
000515 25658 000581 GED B 65068 00051 00056 00006 ozoessiig 0Z0Z/5178
= s J > . 99’6 - 55088 - E - 020z/51/2 0Z02/S1/Z
OvOees o000z : = - E OFE €Ll = SLEBLL 00007 ( 00056 Q0058 8102 Ad
8I'erT 000'0ZE 3 - > OEEE! : 6568 00007 ( 00056 00056 6102/51/8 sL02/sU/8
SSBALE _ : : g - s ; s5v°68 - E - 410275172 6102/51/T
89 84E 000 0ZL : . > C T8 EEL = 00006 000 08 oLz M
#1992 0000Z( - ] D = E TEFEE| - 00006 00008 8L02/5(/8 SI02/51/8
LAt ~ = - - = = s = = BLOT/SI/T S102/51/T
VL[31Z - - - - - - - 2102 M
VREEET - . - - ) * . - - (Hozisue LQess\e
oo - = - : - : x = F * - = cazisuz LI
S/0€6 E . - C C = = . - Eazh0
I - . - : - ) - - . v - 102/51/8 0T/5LI8
& L 3 H | T k] £ - 4 LI L £ = 1 . ¥ = 3 - t - t  nmsIz 7102/51/Z
[T R T i TS josi T (ot BT WeiEml s 3100 Piod “iog ong
*SLET - %00 T S9107 Js353(u] %00 € - 00 2 %5451 1l GSTUY - %0L 2 Wi (5o %S £ - %00 2 F9j0N 1501 452 € - %OO'E SoyoY asaul %00 p - %S L SOIDN §5259008
o101 0Z0Z sapas 4L0T sauag gL0Z sapes £10Z 52138 710z salas 5L0T sauag

S[npayos 9J1AIaS 1994

66

23 of 77



Expenditures to be Approved

67
24 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
July 19, 2022

Date
07/19/2022

07/19/2022

07/19/2022

07/19/2022

07/19/2022

07/19/2022

07/19/2022

TOTAL

2063

2064

2065

2066

2067

2068

2069

Source Name

Payroll Item

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass

John E Genter
John E Genter
John E Genter

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Saocial Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
20.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

158.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
20.63
(9.30)
(2.17)

159.16

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

1,010.31

68
250f 77



Invoice

E’E{’t @t Date Invoice #
D o uth itt e 6/30/2022 12173
PLLC
Bill To
Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
By/Date Receivgd: O S22
By/Date Posted) _JQON Mo 0D
Approved for Fayment:
Hand Dsliversd po:
Mailed By/Date
GL#: (L322
Thaak you for your business!
Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704

69
26 of 77




G INFRAMARK

inframark, LLC Client ID Number 102395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1138493
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 6/22/2022
Due Date 712212022
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $57,107.34
By/idav: Hzoewed, J% G BAION)
Ly ae Pasied, J_ f__b _7__’_,(_3 - g:).__._,
,"".;.:__‘4 ot o o ',"!"16(!t e e
(PR R o . .
cie 1325 3HAIH G136 J33.03
(132 3937.37 (200 &a4355.05
G310 531193 (317 128136
(220 94244 L2306 7806
Subtotal, (,» ﬂi'l’?. 13 SpTA9L34], ) o0~
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $57,107.34
Remit To: Inframark, LLC

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

70
27 of 77



71

40 | abed
cTET8'YS 00'0$ 00°000'v$ LY'909$ G.'0L2% ssedsy P SoUBUBJUIRI [BIBUSD)
Jamag ‘saueuajule
6£°96V3 00'0$ 28018 LTYLTS seLizs &0l §1
6£°96%3 00'0$ 18°01% FX 4 JX4 seLizs ejol 1.S1
6€°96V$ 00°0$ 2801$ YXA /XA ] T4 3843 sJieday '@ SouBUSJUIBY [BISUSD
21
uoiels Ui ‘edueuulel
Zyoocs 00'0$ 000$ 26°¢ezs 05°28% 15301 03
[4 4% 000% 00'0$ 26'€TTe 05°28$ suonoadsu)
jo5uo) uojsos3
81°2.8'8$ 00°0$ 22°¢6$ £9°805's$ 82's.2'es 1501 da
£1'888°C$ 00°0$ £9'8L$ T Lp9'LS 95'822'L$ 15301 ¥-Z2d0
£'898'C$ 00°0% £9'8L$ yZLy9'LS 96'8eC’I$ suiedsy 'g S0uUeUSJUIR |RISUBSD
-z2da
86'€50'v$ 00'0$ 2e'69% 9v°9€9'2$ 02°zse'LS iejol 2-zda
86'€50'v$ 000% 2E'69% 9p'9£9'CS 02'2SE'LS sileday g adueusjulely |e1eusD)
Z-2da
LL'VE6'LS 00°0% 2e6$ €6°0€2'LS 25'v69% slieday) g aoueuBjUlE |eIBUSE)
asueudjujepy puocd uopuajag
€0°2e$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 8T'ces G.'8$ g0l av
£02es 000$ 0008 8e'ecs GL'8% S30IAI9G SARBJSIUILUPY
aAnensSiuILpY

-Jupd nof a10jeq NujyL [usais) o5
182 Wd.12:88:20 ¢2oec unf g2

€202/2Zi9 :31va 3OI0ANI
AYVINNNS - €6¥8€1L "ON 3OI0OANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIa
OT1 MUVIWVANI

28 of 77



A

Jupd noA a1042q Hujyl jusas) 09
4SO INdL2:8E:20 ¢20C unr zg

TOMN!

72

Z Jo g abed
ve'201°L5$ 00°0$ 69'285'L18 £9'885'22$ Z0'1E6°LLS 1ej0), adj0Au]
16'v20'ELS 00'0$ 8£'69.'8$ 08'160'S$ pLE9LLS [e301 AMIN
TT'909°2% 00'0$ 00°0$ SLLY6'LS 61'859% [ejoL LMIN
22'909'2$ 00°0$ 000$ £L1v6'LS 68598 sJleday 1§ soueUB B [RISUSS
LAAN
00'008'.$ 00°0$ 00008'2$ 000 0008 Sa0IIBS 138U0oqNS
00°00L$ 000$ 00°00L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ suonoadsu| a)s
59°0L9% 00°0$ G9°01L98 00°0$ 000$ Bulidwes Aiojeioqen Jo sea4 qen
88'9Z¢% 00'0% 00°0% 88'8€2% 00'88$ suonoadsuj
LLIEE'LS 00°0% €.8% 61°506$ SZT'LLPS slieday '@ soueusjulel [ejausn
00'052$ 00°0% 000523 00'0$ 00'0% suopoadsu) 1SO
J3JepA ‘aouBuIIUIBY
z6°SY2'6ZS 00°0% 8L'vIL'YS 6'SE8LLS SZ'9L2'9$ =01 ds
T6'SVT'62$ 000 8LyvLL'YS er'sLeLis SZ'9LL'9% lejo) LdS
0Z'182'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0Z'LE6$ 00°05€$ |esodsiq ajsem @ abpnis
8Z'L0L'PS 000$ rL'GLE'ES ¥9'£66¢$ 05'261$ buidweg Aiojesoqe Jo saa4 qe
Lp0SS'618 000 06'295% 20022018 05°092'G$ siieday 3 soueusjuley [RJ9UBD
L6'TLL'ES 0008 v1°9e2$ 85'€95'2$ SZ'EL6S SOUBUBJUIRK UORONNSUOD
LdS
jue|d J0Mag ‘aduBUUIBYY
losvzi'ss 00'0$ 00°000'v$ SZ'159$ ST'eLYS fe301 SN
82'10€$ 00'0$ 8L YYS 05'952¢$ suonoadsu|

€202/2¢/9 :3LVA IOI0ANI
AMYIWINNS - €6¥8ELL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORILSIA
OT1 ‘MUVIAVIIN

29 of 77



73

30 of 77

Q1

i jo | abed
TIVALNO
QINOYY NOLLYLIDAA ¥Y31D z-2da
N |¥5i8€% 00°0% 00°0¢$ $6'€L28  |0DPLLS ‘puod uonuejeq e je Gulesio| Aepa asyg AiBN|  £082p8E zz20Z/5i5
ANIWDINVENS
NO Fid 141Q Nv310 2-2da
N |oL'zezs 0008 000$ 09'p21S  |05°28S ‘puod ucfuajeq e e Guvesin| Aep asia M| 0E58292|  ZzozElLw
sieday
'p 8ouBUSjUIRW
|BIBUSS)
s ¢-¢dg
®3oL
20ve6'1S  |0008 28°6$ €6'0£2'1$ |25'¥698 siedey B 62UBUSJUIEY [BIOUSD
‘ucqieleban pue 5eAee| AP "WSWIPIS
Sy Joju| - U)BI] UUOIS SAGD ey PPISIa
N |ez2v5'1$  |00'08 2¢'68 6£256% |25709SS auer ‘puod uonudleq e je buuest) QIoMuY|  9508b8Z 22022
‘JUaLNpas JO UNowe [jews
SBY 18] - UIRKJ ULOIS BAOD 3s1USQ] ealy puIsiq
N |vo2ees 0008 0008 $S€LZS  [00°PLLS ‘puod uoyusjeq e je Buues) aQIOMNN|  se0eb8zZ|  Zzozieuv
sedsy
'3 SouBUBjUIEN
(esusd
adueuajuleH
puod uoguajeq
to'zes 00°0$ 00°03 8Z'cZs s.'8$ 1=l01 av
1) |eozes 0008 00°0$ 8z'czs s.8% [e30), 889]AI8S BANENSIV|WPY
epuaby youey uojunsy 1sog ‘eary BalY PUISIA
N |[e0°2¢s 0008 0008 - 14 X4 (7% PUISIA © Ul SIONON 1S0d JO Jeniaq QIOMMY|  vS8288Z|  Z2OZZLIS
SIS
aAleJISIulWpY

2upud nok asojaq yufyl JUSIIS) 09

18D Wdig:-8€:20 Tzoz unr gz

2202/22/9 :31va IADIOANI
TVL3A - €6¥8ELL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOIMLSIO
O "MUVINVYLINI



1 Jo Z abeg

74

31 of 77

TUL1is0 (uondadsu) gnd pue ealy puisig
N [pL20LS 00°0S 0008 yo'pLS 05°Les ‘JuSILBAB '1881S) (oAU uo|SIIT QIOMYY| 8££6582 2e0zILLS
22101150 ‘(uogtdadsu) ginD pue ealy pUISIg
N |pLzois 0008 0008 yo'yLS 05°228 ‘JusuIgABd 13441S) josu0D LojSaI] QIDMYY|  EEE6SBZ 2202/0L/S
TUE0/50 ‘(uonoadsu| qind pue ealy puiIsig
N |[0003 0008 0008 0008 00'0S 'JUSLIBARY '18UIS) |041U0D UOISOST QIOMY |  £2£668C ceaeivis
suosdsu|
|onuUoY uojsSoS]
0 n.. JQ 81°228'8$ 0003 22°¢6$ £9'805's$ [82'512'cS 1|01 do
£9°'888'Z$ 00°0$ €9'8L$ T Lr9'LS |95°8Z2'ES 12301 +-2da
1ujo)
£1'888'2$ 00°0$ £9'8L$ vZ'109'L8 |95°82Z°)$ ssjedoy 9 eoueusiURY |RIAUD
INIWHNVENI
ONOTVY NOISQYS -puod uocjus|eg t-2da
N |ev'e88'zs 000 £981$ vZ'Ly9'LS |95'822'LS e e 1355V UR JO Sueday |Bsauan)| Jg aney a16s zyeLyee 220eitls
siedoy
'3 BoUBUB)UIBY
(eseussy
¥-2da
86°€50'vS 00°0% €598 9p'9£9'23 |02°25E'LS jelo) Z-240
. 1ej0L
86°€S0'vS 00°0$ 2£°59% 9p'9€9'Z8 |0Z°ZSE1S s11eda)y ‘g SIUBUBIUIRY |RIGUBY)
3did
TIVILNO GNNOUY NOLLY.LIDIA
HY37D ONV 3LVOOT ¢-2da
vEYOY'ES ‘puod uon as)g Areyy

upd nok 310j3q JUyL [UBIS 09

18D Wd.Z:8E:20 Z2ZOZ UNf 22

2202/2219 :3LVQ 3DI0ANI
Tv13a - €6v8ELL ‘ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1O1¥1SIQ
0T ‘MUVINVHANI




75

1 jo ¢ abed

sjupd uo payoads sejoyuew |y
*ABAING JJOYUBY © ULIOHB JOSSY ealy pPuIsly
N |00000'vS  |00'0S 00°000'vS 0008 0008 wajsAg James e Jo) Aanng e aleald AIOMYY|  evosllZ|  ZZowSI
siedey
7 eoueuajuiEy
[esausD)
Jemes ‘esueuauieiny
6€'96%¢ 0003 18013 Zves  |sTLies 10l §1
6£°96v$ ¢o'os 18018 wvizs  |sThizs jeloL b1
1ego)
QUL 7 |ecoers 00'0$ L8'01$ s |sTiiezs siedey @ eouBULjUleN [RIBUSD
“own
UnJ GAISS30X@ g dung “awy ury
ou | dumd ‘uoye)s Y e 12 jessy ue
N [6€'96v$ 0008 18'018 Zves  |sTLies Jo dueuajuie o fedey RIBUED| 1D wepY OvE| 6LLSSRZ|  ZZOZ/OLS
sijedey
9 sduBUB)URW
[TEITET
181
uon=:s
i1 ‘soueuejujen
Z¥'90es 00°0$ 00'0$ z6'czes  |05Z8S 1|0l 93
-]
QgL q Zy'0es 00°03 00°0% z6'tzes  |0sZ8s 1e30), sUopdadsu)
YISO (uonssdsu) qund pue easy PuIsiq
05°228 "JuaWwaned 1aallg) [0RU0D LoIS0IT QIoMmyy

14X Nowm 0008 0008

S I .im.wwﬁ@,mﬂbrdwf R yﬁ _M%.ﬁm«ﬂ

%.L@t_

2202/22/9 :31va 3DI0ANI

UVL3A - €6P8ELL "ON FJIOAN!

upd noA asojeq yupyl juaaln 09 QIOM HONVY NOINNSY : 1DR41SIO
LSO WdL12:8€:20 ZZ0Z unr Zz 0T ‘HUVYIWVHANI

320f 77



76

vl jo v abed
0Sv2L'ss 00°'0% 00°000°v$ ST’ 1593 ST'ELvS 15901 SW
e | |szioes 000§ 00°0$ 8y |osreszs |e104 suopsedsu
ovsS
-€44-21S : Uoiped [anuew3 ‘psunq
SBM YOBIS b 0} anp pajje) [BuisiAsia) Aepp
A/ |BTLOES 0008 000$ 8L'¥vS 05'952S uonRoedsul-3y |euld 3uf Jomes QUBlyIL 86L| €6¥398C 2202/61/5
suoypedsuy|
qen e
Q zz'eze'vs |00°0% 00°000'v$ 4’9098  |S1'91TS ssedey @ edueusiulel |esouan
N |98°0VS 00'0$ 00°0% 99623 00°LLS :uojedsu| duing 1epuus| Jg auke;ag szL| 2199282 2zZozves
¥8.£-692-CIS 1@
uer ||ed asea|d sucyisanb Aue easy aAs0SOY
noAk §| "0L/5 Aepsany :pIjnpayos uounay
N |98°0vS 00'0% 00°0% 98'62% 00°'LLS ‘uonosdsu| dwnd sepuns | ig eukelsQ LOS| 0ZEv9sT Z20TOL/S
N |98°0vS 0008 0008 9g'62% 00°'1L$ ‘uonpedsu| dwnd Jepuus | Jq suhelag LSL| $182982 €202/9/S
<eieeiv0 ‘paydsaleq
ONIANNOS ST MYV NOILYLS
H3IANIED 31540434 IN3AISTN
‘Jessy WasAS Jemag UoJpUCIBY
N [$¥9°00L8 00'08 0008 68°9LSS cl'tels 10 soejdoy ‘Jjeday ‘ajedciey |anod Ul 6LL|  bBLIPSZ 2eoeisziv
3131dNOD
S1 ASAMNS WINM OM SIHL
NO 3WIL GaYAIALNS ITOHNVIN
HLIM M3HD NOLSNOH LSISSY
WeYsAS Jemas e je SIopPesua) BaJY PUISIq

00°08 000% 0008 0008 10 S)UBYNSUCD ISISSY JO/PUE JOsiN GIOMYY| 8522642 2e0e/azie

st

220Z/22/9 :31.va IDI0ANI

Iv13a - €6¥8ELL "ON 3OI0ANI

"Jund nof a1043q JUYL jusalD 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3N - 1o11LSIa
1890 NdLZ:8E:Z0 Z2Z0Z unr Zz 977 ‘MUVINVYINI

33 of 77



1 Jo G abed

77

N |08°2LLS

00°0S

'8L°1GS

c0'i6s

00°GES

‘sqing

peq aoejdas pue sjaued |0Ju0d 10}
$QINq Juswaoe|das eseyding ‘Jueld
jusuneas) Jamag e je 1essy ue

40 acuzULB|UIRK JO Jjeday |BIAUIS)

9A00) auder 0ol

yxa,:18:74

ce0z/9/s

N |l9v80'LS

0008

00°0S

L9'LLLS

00'€LES

9800 J0 uado Jusaoq

"1-d8s Joj Jojenjoe Juedap pajesun
fmau siedesyasoubelp eses]d lluejd
juswieal] James e Je }assy ue

JO BdUBUBUIRHK 10 JedIY |RIBUDD)

aA0D auder 001

T4 14314

2202/52eS

N |[v9v0'es

0008

P

8C'1918

29'62¢e'LS

S2°0958

ee0/E0

-paYISeIEq SN NOILYDIYYI
ONIMVIT HIVdIY ‘lueld
JaWiess| Jomas e IB jassy ue

JO BOUBUDIIEW JO Jieday [esauas)

aA0D auer 001

850808¢

ceoivie

N |0p'28vS

00°0S

00708

£9'80Z$

SLELZS

puo J8y10
ay) o} -xaq abpn|s jo pua Suo Woy
o6pnis srow 0) aoyxoeq 8sn ‘ueld
JUBWIed)} JOMBS B JB Jassy Ue

O S3uBUBUIRY JO JledaY |eseueD)

aA02) auder 0ol

§012622

[44 4} (414

N |0¥'089'€S

0008

62°L1ES

19°'L0E'2S

05°2€0°LS

U JuoMm - weeje dway

10A0 g duind abpnis | 4GS ‘Jueld
Juswieal JaMos B Je jassy ue

o saueusjuieny Jo sieday [eJsues)

ano)) auker ool

86€6.L2

220z/L LS

sjeday
¢ acueUdIUIEN
|esued

L0°TH'ES

00°0$

vi'9e2$

89°£99'Z$

STELES

1€10 1, SoUBLGIUIEN LORINASUCD

N |6212'eS

00°0S

1L '9ECS

86'€95'2S

SCELES

paposu sajedo)

ON L8u(| LIEW ‘pjd3y uclebu vl yesn
'Jossy WeJSAS Jamas B LONIPUCIaY
‘1snlpy ‘aoejday Jedey

A0 Bufer 00|

25£998¢

2202/91/S

]
uopdNNSUOD

IdS

‘tupd nok asogaq yuyl juesss oo

180 WdLiZ:8E-20 2202 unr zz

weid

1aMe$ ‘aaueusuiey

e R

¢20zeizel9 :31va 3DI0AN!
WYL3A - €6¥8BELL "ON FDIOAN!
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 101M1SIa
O 'MUVINVHANI

34 of 77



1 Jo g abegd

78

N |28

00°0S

00°0S

29258

05918

L1],1]

0) pajie} ZHNE\S - uueje go |puueyd
ajeBnsaau; Yyueld jusuneas|

JaMaS © Je waigqosd e ojebnsaau;

aAc) aufer 0oL

0496¥8¢

(44045404

N |9L'0v28

00°0$

0008

99'10Z$

05°8€$

aunpiey Jexiw 2 4Aas
- Uueje g [suueyD ‘ue|d jusuneas|
Jamas e e wajgold e siebisaau)

8A0) aufer 001

91£8+82

(444714

N |oe'eres

0008

0008

94'€02%

(e

xoq u

e6pn|s arow o) 30YORQq asN ‘lueld
usuyeal| Jamas B Je Jassy ue

§0 souruBUIRK JO N1BdeY |BIeUsS)

809 auker ool

9e8SYeT

ceoc/eety

N |¥9'609S

0008

00°0S

68°890€S

SL°0028

(sueq

Jewjod Buirow uy )s)ssy Nueid
jusuneal| 13Mag € e JassSy ue

10 aouBUBUIRY JO Jjeday |eIauad)

aA02) suler goL

ce8sveT

(44451404

N |e0eazs

00°0S

0008

296028

05°2Ss

PSiIE) 2195 10} JoX|
- lWefe Z jsuueyd ‘jueld juauneas]
1aMas B e Wa|qoid e ojebisaay)

A0 Buker 001

12E9E82

(4404714

N |292L8

00°0S

65°8S

95°9¥8

05°21$

jueyd Joj
seiddns aseyoingd ‘jue|d juauneal)
18mag e Joj sdddng aseyding

ano) suker 001

YeI0£82

[£4v 14141 4

N |2e'5LL'ES

00°0$

00°0S

2e042'28

00°5v6¢

ueyd 18 SI0DEHUOD YUM 1981 ‘jueld
juswijeas] Jamsg B je SIoPeIuc)
10 SjURYNSUDY JSISSY JO/PUE OBty

aaoD) euher 001

6196282

ezozieiy

N |65°D1E'1S

0008

0008

¥8°920'LS

GL'€E2S

2Z/L0/v0 ‘peyoseleq edApeyos
6SZY ‘#PIYSS - %93y suojesado
puaIIA ‘lUBId uawWess)

lsmeg e Je suonesado siqeg

aa0D auker 0L

SPG2282

220¢/s

N |st09LS

00°0$

0008

0r'oLLs

SL'EVS

22/L0/P0 ‘p3ydSOleq :edALpayds
€6C :#P3YOS - suojdadsus

PIey uonedun Ao ‘WaIsAS
uonebi| ue Jo} ABAING B 21BAID

anoy) auker goL

ey5L2ne

(4447414

"Jupd noA alojaq Jupy] jUaLIS 09

18D Wd.iZ:8€:20 2Z0Z unr Zz

8Us uQ Jaueds ‘pajind spaau dund
“Je pax00) Apeasje [BIUOID -Buppom
jou | dwnd abpnys 1iqg ‘luely
JusuREal) JOMBS B I 1SSy Ue
JO 3dueusluEy Jo Jeday |eieu

(444104

ﬁ.‘m@umw. SRS =S

81005 5| e

..Mw.m., @Mfcﬁbdwﬁ} VST ..__...__._m.“.r_m

¢T02/ZeI9 -:30vA 3DI0ANI

TIvAi3a - €6¥8€LL "ON IJI0ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOINLSIa
O 'HYVWVHANI

35 of 77



i Jo 2 abed

79

36 of 77

N |19'6228

00°0$

00'0$

2£°28S$

0S°EPLS

WYYV

O¥3Z | 1I3NNVYHD -BYJANILS ~
HONVY NOINN3Y ‘uejd Juauneas)
10MBS B |8 W3jqosd © Bjedijseau)

anoQ auder 00}

(A1 m4

cZ02/0L/S

N |00'vibs

00'08

0008

06'vevs

05°6v3

£ 9pow uuols U] ¥Ygs

- wsele | |auueyo (B2 JajeIq Yueld
JUGUAES!] JEMBS B IB 1855y ue

JO 8oUBUBJUIR 10 JIEDIY |EISUSE)

ano) auler 00l

<9EE98Z

¢T02/8/S

N [r6'P6S

00'08

0008

00°0S

¢ Yas unye; Joxiy

- une|e g jauueyd 1ed safelq Yueld
jusuneal) Jamas e Je 1assy ue

0 aouRUBIUEW 10 JIRdaY [RIAUIG

9A02) aufer 0oL

LGEESEZ

ce0T/8IS

N |£009Z3

00°0%

0008

£9'122$

05'8ES

Bujuuru jou | dwnd

juede( ‘2 9pOW WIS Ul Z HBS

- UWIBJE T [auueYyD jueld uauges)]
19Mas B JB Wajqold e a)ebiysaau)

8A0D) auier GOl

APEE98T

(444

N |82'621S

00'0$

00'0%

8T'v6%

00°5€$

PixS dup uo yean ‘juelg
JUBUAE3I} JaMBS e Je Jassy ue
Jo sdueuB)UBY 10 Jedey jBsauat)

anoD) auker oot

p021882

(24400

N |8£0SCS

0008

00°0$

89°261%

05°25S

smoy seybyy o) anp Z epow wuols
- WIBje | jauuey) ‘JuBld Jusuneas)
1aMas B 18 wajqold e aiebysaau)

aA0)) auier 0ol

9.5098¢

2zockers

N [15°20¥S

0008

00°0S

156818

00'612S

x0q w1 86pn|s aacw

0} 90y %OBq 85 * ases|d ‘Jue)d
juowieas | Jamoas B JB 1assy ue

JO 3duBUBURY 20 Jieday |eJauas)

9A0Y) auker 001

¥08658¢

TTOTAIS

N |$5°0228

00°0%

00°0S

626518

SZ'198

On,

-J953J L,UOM <}jnEe) PYA | Jamojg Jueld
Wsw)ee)) JOGMaS B JB Jossy ue

Jo eoueudjuLEY JO Jeday [RieUBD

anoD auder goL

2690582

ceoLey

N |89'V.LS

00°0%

co'os

69'6ELS

00'6€S

uedo o) ainjie} L YAS
- wuee L0 {ouuey) Jue|d Juaugeal]
JaMas B e ws|Gasd e djebjjsaau)

ano) auker goL

0986482

€20Z/92/v

N |L¥'8ES

uuee gg [suueyd
ajebnseau) ‘uejd usuneal)
JIM3S e I8 Wa|qoid e ajebnsanu|

anoD auder 9oL

1156v8¢

‘Jund noA a10)aqg yupyy juaals oo

180 Wd12:8¢:20 220z unr zz

uue|s 20 |euuey)d
aebisaau) ueid wawgealy

€202/2T/9 :31vd IDI0ANI
VL3 - €6¢8ELL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIM1SIg
071 ‘MNVIWVULNI




1 jo g ebed

80

37 of 77

82°10L'vS

00°0$

$1°'516'CS

v9'£6S$

052618

|0l
Bupdwes Aiojeaoge] Jo 5894 B

N [2£608S

00°0$

22’615

¥9'€668

05°Z618

ZT0MD (payRseleq

:adA1payos 6E1€ ‘#PAYSS

- SISATYNY 8V ¥04d S31dWVS
40 AM2AIN3Q ONY NOILO3TI0D
ATHLNOW ‘ue|d jueunealt Jemes
10} SRS AlojeiogeT eseyding

o0 sufer poL

6£54282

[44u4>41 4

N |16'668'e$

000$

16°668'ES

00°0$

00°0$

S821AI9S YOJB - SQB
4231 enby Yjueid Jusuijeal} Jemes
Joj saoiueg Aiojeloge] aseyding

oA0D duker oo

5564642

ceozion

Buydwesg
Aiojesoge
10 5694 Qe

Qe

2v°055'61$

0003

207222818

05'092'S$

1501
sJjeday g asueudjuje (@18UsS)

N [ov€EcLs

0008

0008

0r'00L$

00'€E$

Gunsaw uondnnsuco A Gumos lueld
Juawjeal| Jomes e je siopenuo)
10 SjuBYNSUCYD JS1SSY JOJPUE JoBy

aa0D sufer 00t

£696.82

2202/92/5

N |60'968

0o0$

00'0%

¥8'69%

T4 4]

|cod Jeau -juepises Wwol
wiedwo3s JopO ‘juejd luswieas
1aMas B |e ws|qoid e ajedjiseau|

aAaoD) auker ogL

LZ¥9.82

2e0z/9es

N |62°L418

0008

00'08

v0'8ZLS

GLEPS

jeg Joxy
- uugje g jauueyd ‘Jueld juswiesy )
19mag e e wsjqold € ajebjsaau}

aAo) auker 0oL

L6€148¢C

¢202/0%S

N |6£'9€S

0008

0008

1 4X4%43

STYOLS

PUd JSYI0 0} X0q JO PUD BUOC WaJy
abpnys saow o} soyydeq asn ‘uely
UOUABAS| JOMIS € 1B |osSSY ue

Jo aaueuBUIel 10 Jeday |eIauss)

anos) sukef 0ol

££66S8C

ceoTIeesS

N |26°262'18

Jupd noA aiojaq Jupyy [usals o9

180 WdLz:8¢:20 220z unr 2z

ojne u) Guppom
jou sdwnd ucyebuy duq ‘ueld
jusunealy| JamMag e I8 19SSy ue

JO SaueuauIeY JO Jjeday |BIauss)

anoD aukepr 0oL

€202f22/9 -31Lva FOI0ANI

TVL3A - €6¥8€11 "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o1M1SIa
O "HYVINVUIN|



o€

Lt

¥1 jo g abed

81

Jund nok aJojeq JulyL jUSIIS) 05

180 WdL2:88:20 2202 unr 2Z

W O 00°05Z$ 00°0$ 00°05Z$ 00°0% a0'03 le10) suopdedsu) |SD
‘lenuapisay] - aunixiy
N |00°0S$ 00’03 00'0SS 0008 0003 - Uooadsu| DAISS Jowoisn) | JQ sukeed 61| 9159282 2202/ve/S
S6ZS-¥6¢C
(21G) - anaioe paud feuopisay
N (00083 00°0% 00°05% 000S 0003 = IeAA - uoiPRedsu) edng Jawolsn) | 1q sukeag 8sz|  £626982 €202/9LIs
‘p8LE-
68Z-Z1S Ie uor jjea aseajd sucnsanb
Aue aney nof | ‘lenuaspisay - aunpag
N |00'0SsS 0008 00°05S 00’08 000S - uoipadsu) aoIag Pwoisng| Jg eukel2Q LS|  SLELISZ 2e0zr/s
‘SH3IHL
139 NOA 40439 ¥HI HO
3WIL VY HLIM TTVD '600¥-pbb-1EL
‘NOILO3dSNI 3HL HO4 3LIS NO
39 OL 3N ATNOM 3H "INOH
SIHL 1V 38 TIIM NOA JNLL
LVHM 1NOBY MONM NOA NIHM
3LVYN TIVD 3SV3d -ienuapisey
N 00058 0008 00°05$ 00°'08 0008 - IfeM - uojvedsuy) 3RS Jswoisn) | JQ eukeaQ 665| 5524592 220eIeis
LS
Aepsaupap, :pajnpayds ‘eyuapisey
N |00°0SS 00°0% 00°0SS 00°08 00°0% - qe|S - uopoedsu) 8oIAIBS JOWOISND eudelaq L6E| 0.ppSeZ (441 4rA %]
suojjsadsuj |1SD
J9)eM ‘SUBLRUICI
zZ6'svz'ezs |00°03 8L PLL'YS 6¥'S18°213 |529L2'98 1990} dS
z6'st2'szs  (000$ 8L'yIL'ys 6v'SL8'L1S |S2°0L298 |1eol 1ds
T Q 0zZ°182'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0Z'1€6$  |00°0S5€$ lejo) jesods)q eysep 2 obpn|s
ssaid
N |0Z'182'18 0008 0008 0C'LE6S  [00°0SES uny ‘luswebeueyy abpnig |essueD | anoD suker 00L|  SESBESZ 2eoz/eey
jesodsig
OISEM 3 &Ew
...mum?u_ o

2202Z/2T/9 *31va IADI0ANI
Nv13a - e6P8ELE "ON 3OIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNIY : LOIM1SIa
011 "MUVIWVANI

38 of 77



I Jo 01 abed

82

39 of 77

N |9Z'6818

0008

0008

gzeeLs

00°26$

‘3AIS ¥INOLSNI NO SI

AV3T 4l SONY HINMOIWOH 131
HO YIvd3y NV ALYOILSIANI
3Sv3d "3INN 3DIAYIS

NO Xv31 ONNO4d "3LvQdNn
NOILO313A ¥v31 QONWVS

3ea WaSAS JOIeAA StebBnsaau)

pAlg
uouney 0962

1626582

Z20z/6/S

00'08

0008

bLLvS

05°248

Hivd3d

ANV LVOILSIANI ISV 1d
"SAIKEA 31U L1 LY Q31Y001
INVHAAH Sdid LY 3v31
AGNNO4 NOILOILIA ¥Y31 OONYS
ea wesAs Ja1ean slebnsaau)

g epex Lit

8vZeS8T

€20z/6/S

N |sE'6ELS

00°'08

0008

9€°20LS

00°€ES

‘a3aHsnid

38 Ol SG33AN 1SN AHOIN
INVUOAH "SHIVHIN INVYIN ONV
FLVOLLSIANI] ISVYI1d "ONDIVI1
S1dO0OT VWIS 619 LV INVHCAH
3¥I4 1VH1 310N “31vadn
NOLLO313Q V1 QOWVYS

Nea" walshg Jajepn rebysaau)

dooj ewil 619

1€8.592

€202/6/5

N [2¥'66ES

0008

1298

14°6€28

05°451$

HOIH 001 dN

ONMOLLS SI X049 ANV Q310138
SVH ANNOYD ‘X008 ¥3L3IW
1SNrav ‘Aquassy xog 1aje)
191eAA € ISnipy JO 3oe|day ‘nredey

doo ewiw3y gg2

orr6T8T

cToesty

N |82'198

0008

00°0$

8L vvS

05'91S

dn
“MOOH AYVYOdINIL HOd4 313N

/€ TIVLSNI ‘(010 weiphy
a1 4) uawabeuepy so19W Aleicdwa)

Kep
sluey)) 622

1222082

(440411

-Juiad nok 810309 UYL [usaI) 09

1S3 Wd42:8¢:20 2202 unf 22

sijedey
2 SOUBURIEI

2202122Z/9 :3LYQ 3DI0ANI
V1A - €6¥8ELL 'ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNSY : LOMLSI]
OT1 'MEVINVYSNI




T

#1 Jo L | abey

83

40 0f 77

N |evozs

0008

00'08

€618

056§

M3IIATYH T00d
‘lenuapisay - uojjpadsu; edg / 004

pAlg
uoInay 956z

PTEES8T

eoTiviS

N |ev0zs

00'0$

00'0$

€6'¥LS

0563

M3IAZY 100d
‘[eljuepisay - ucioadsu) edg 7 1004

iQ ane) 05

1164582

220ciels

suopadsuy|

g

17 |evisens

00'03

€488

64°506$

STLLVS

felol
siieday ® 82URUSJUIRY |BIBUAL)

0008

00'0%

95°9v$

05°21S

ZZIYZIS0 ‘paydsaleq
1066-092-012 Z3TVZNOD
HI4INNIC “LN3QISTY
AJILON ONV 3LYDILSIANI
3SV3ITd 'TUNSSIHd
H3LVYM MOT ONILYNOL TN
HINMOIWOH ‘wajgold
WoIsAS Jelepp e aebnsanu)

Aep
as3 Aey vze

685482

(2424144

N [90°268

0008

26'0S

$8'69S

§2'92S

1OILSIONI

SOVL D10 ONVH (NMA ‘(puasay
'9 DANOE) SITNOU JFJEM J10g *SOR0U
831AI3S 10woIsnd ‘JSN anbulaq)
eary Ruisiq w sbey Buey

ealy puisig
QIoMm

98£298¢

ceoereVs

N |82'681S

00'0$

0008

9eCELS

00°26$

3AIS

HIWOLSND NO A31vI01 SI
AV J5 MMONX MIMNOIWOH 131
HO diVd3Y ANV 3LVYOILSIANI
3SvaTtd "ANNCI ANV

3NIT 3SIAN3ES '31vadn AIAUNS
NOILD3130 Mv3al ODNVS

')es" WIlSAS 16)jeAn S)ebiisaaul

10 Wepy 0¥

§626562

Z202/6/5

“upd nof as0jeq yujyyL juaeig o9

18D NdLZ:8€:20 Z2ozZ unr g2

‘3QIS ¥3WO01SND

NO Q3Lv201 SI V3T 3l MONM
HINMOIWOH 131 HO Hivd3y
GNY 3LVOILS3ANI Asvad
‘dOLSEUND ONDIV3I Hva
X08 ¥3L3W ANNO4 '31vadn
NOILO3.13d Y¥V31 OJNYS

e9T WoISAS JeieAn ajebnsaau)

pAlg
uounay 2062

£62658

€20Z/229 :31va 3DI0AN]
V130 - €6¥8€LL "ON JJIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1LORdLSIa
0T ‘MUVIWVYULNI



vl jo gl abed

84

S82IAIBS
Annn sa1em 19SSy WIISAS JSIBM eayy putsiq
N |s5°¢02S 0003 ISG'E02S 000 000$ 10} seoimag Aiojesoqen] aseyaing aIDMYY|  6Y586.C zzoz/o
SROIAIBS
Aumn sarepn 1955y WaISAS s1a1ep Bauy PUISIa
N |s5'€02S 0008 .~|s5°€02$ 0008 0003 10} saoimag Asojesoqen] aseyding Qomyd|  ssvizsz cT0ZIvIE
6undwesg
Kiojesoqe]
e 10 5324 qE
72¢0h OFCT lonnzes  |ooos  |ooos sa'8cz$  |o0ess €10}, suonoedsu|
Q1ING SIHL 304
SNV1d 3O $33d 100d LINaNS
LON QIQ ATHL IDNIS SIWOH
IA3H OL A39YVHINMOVE 38
Ol @33N TIM NOILOTJSNI SIHL
U 98°0vs 00°03 00°0$ 99'62¢$ co'LLg ‘lenuapisay - uogosdsu) edg /jood | JQ eufeloa GiL| 6189282  220ZMYS
‘lenuepisey
N _|9g0bS 00°03 00°08 88628 [00'LIS - uonosdsu) wajsAg uoneBl)| JgaudeleaciL| 8isasez|  zzoTmEs
M3IA3N 100d
N [evozs 0008 0008 £6'V1LS 0583 ‘Buapisey - uoiadsu Bdg /100d|  JQeNey LOS| ¥2voleZ|  ZzozmwEs
‘WY 00:8 ONV 0£°Z N33MLIY
NOILO3dSNI 3HL 3137400
3SV37d NOILOIJSNI ¥NOd-3nd i
N |sg0vs 0008 0008 08'628 00'LLS ‘lenuapisay - uopoedsu) eds /jcod|  1emeBrely c0zZ| 9562282 | Zzowsiss
81/50 ~ NOILD3dSNI ¥N0d-3ud
N |98'0tS 0008 0008 98°62s 00'11S ‘enuepisay - uoyoedsu) edg /j0od | JQ suheleQ 655 2v0SO8E|  ZZOZBLSS
N [sg'0vS 0008 0008 98°'62$ cO'LLS ‘lenuapisay - uondadsu| eds 7100d| 1 eukeleQ 151 2182082 2202908
"pRLE
682-21S e uor (|ed asea|d sucisanb
Aue aaey nod j| ‘lenuepisey
N (s8OS 0008 00°08 99'62$ o0'LLS - vofadsu) wajsAg uonebw) | Jg euheleq 1s1| 9z61982 2202I005
ATNO 71 TVNNYIA 38 TTIM
700d 3HL - Q3HOVLLY SNYd
Q31vadn M3IAZY 100d aNZ
N |ev0zs god| sQeney p05| 92680982 220USIS
e 3 > o s e
= | an%ﬂ W.Em__.mm_.nc&.. :
Ty e
En OMESES =SSk

7und noA aiojeq Hulyl jussis 09

1S3 WdL12:8¢:20 2202 unr Z2

T2oTiTeI9 :31vda 3DI0ANI
UV130 - €698ELL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNIY : 1o1d1Sia
0T ‘NNVAIVYNI

410f 77



85

42 of 77

1 Jo g abed

Q@€ Y] |ovoos'zs |ooos  |oooos'zs 0008 o008 |90 S0|A0S J0e5U02GNS

(3010ANI
ANV Od) A3ANNS NOILO3L13a
MV31 QONYS ‘WeISAS JSTEM 40} eay PUIsS
N |oo00g'28 [o008 ~Jo0'008'2s 00'08 0008 S80IAJ3S PAJORIUOIGNS 8SBYIINd gIomud| eieleez|  2zoz/oiss

SIOIAIBS
wenuodgng

QUC loooos  looos  |ooooss 00'0s  |oo'os 1€10, suogaedsu| ouS

euapisay
N |00705S 00°08 00°06S 0008 0008 - uonvadsu) Aung aps leuld| Jaaukeleg SiL| 2169282 Zeoavess

bBLE-

692-Z1S 1@ uor jjed osesid suonsanb
Aue aagy nok j) ‘lenuapisey

N |00°0Ss$ 0008 00°05S 00°0S 00°0% - uonoedsu) ABAINS 8YS jeuld | 1q suheda 1sL| 2161982 220¢/9/8

suonadsu) ayusg

QI =01

690193 00'0% 59°019$ 00'0$ 0003 Bupdweg AicjeioqeT Jo seo4 Qe

Od iudy seaimag
AN Jajep 1assy WoISAS Jeem easy ouisia
10} s8d9iIA1ag Alojeioqe 8SBYdINg LLE6Z9C

220272219 :31LvAd IOI0ANI

qAVLIA - €698ELL "ON IDIOANI

d nok a10)aq JU)y] jua3iS) 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3YN : LOLSIa
1S3 WdiZ:8£:20 Z20¢ unr ze O WAV VNI




1 jo y1 abed

86

pe 200268 |00°0S 69°285'L18 £9°985°£2$ |20°1€6'1L1S  [1e30L 8310AU)
16920'cL$  |00°0$ 8E°692°8% 08'160'cS [vZ'E9L')S |10 MIN
zzen9'zs  |0003 00'0$ £L°206°LS |6¥°8598 18301 LA
el o oL
7T908'z8  |00°0S 0003 £Lv6'1$ |60°8598 sajede)y '§ adUBUBUIRH [RIBUSD
T20/P0 (PAYISANEQ  3dALPIYOS
9265 #PAYIS - SHDIHD
Z19 ‘{shepiioy @ spuaxaam ‘smoy
|eunou Jaye 'sinoy jeusou) WasAS uoinqQuisKy
N |ZZ'909'z8  |00°0S 00°0$ €LLv6'LS 698598 Jo)em e e suojjesadQ ejqenig| 10 QIoMMY| 1852282 TOZUS
sneday
' souBUBlIEY
[LEITETS)

upd noA auojeq Julyy [UsaIH 09

180 Wd.1zZ:8£:20 Z20Z unr ze

ZZOTRTIY :31.YaA IDIOANI
NVL3A - €6v8ELL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1LOMn1sIq
017 "MUVINVNHNI

43 of 77



@INFRAMARK

Inframark LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: June 2022

SALES DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plani(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1
Irrigation Facilities.

Lift Stations 1
Stormwater System 1
Management 1
Connections - Residentliat 511
Connections - Commercial Units 17
Total Operations Charges

Administration Charges

Postage 1
Stationary 1
Delinquent Letters 1
Service Transfers 7
Returned Check/Payment 2
Builder Billings 2

Total Administration Charges

UNITS

Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

RATE

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$5.00
$5.00

$288.85
$93.45
$7.50
$9.50
$10.00
$15.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)
Total Due

79885
7/6/2022
8/5/2022
Net 30
RRWCID

AMOUNT

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$2,555.00
$85.00
$7,140.00

$288.85
$93.45
$82.50
$66.50
$20.00
$30.00
$581.30

$§7,721.30
$0.00

$7,721.30

10of2

87
44 0f 77



‘q Lower Colorado River Authority
[ Questlons for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757
i - Pravious Balance

www. Icra.org $4,681.79
ENERGY + WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $0.00
— Credits / Adjustments $0.00
L_';i, Qi TS v dl - -
2 Balance Forward $4,681.79
iy/Date Posted: IB1-13 0,
C t Cha I
REUNION RANCH WCID A provad for Payment: = e b
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC . Account Batance $9,672.47
Heno Detivared to:
ATTN: LISA WALD b Rl g U O
:0 5:.”‘ 2;4: s Wailed By/Date:
OUND ROCK TX 78680-244
Gl O J130.26
L1920 ,)QL,OLID Page 10f2
Service Addiess: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
E ~ — . AccountType: Raw Firm (PUA) _ 00548605 | 00602793 |  o6/3022 _07/30/22
: Contract:  B00-018-8425-B
! Service From Sevice to Meter Daye Pravious Read Curront Read Use {Gal)
' 05/02/22 06/08/22 66514301 37 270627.00 282038.00 11,411,000.00
05/02/22 (06/08/22 LOSS-RR 37 270627.00 282038.00 68.466.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Canaumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
ProviousBalance i 0lyd el B0y L — Jan 2022 19.00
Balance Forward $4,681.79 Feb 2022 13.09
Raw Water Mar 2022 1267
Monthly Reservation Fee 20.17 $77.50 $2,260.42 Apr 2022 23.65
Raw Water - Firm 35.23 $77.50 $2,730.26 May 2022 31.24
sememaan smeemeane wasemsmecceeea———n. L smeemeaeae -- Jun 2022 35.23
Current Charges $4,950.68 —
TOTAL 134.87
Account Balance $9,672.47 T AF = 325,851 gallons

LCRA is offering waler conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and imigalion evaluations. To get more
detailed information and see how to apply. check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
I‘ Mail: E. 'EI Online: Scan QR In Person: ACH; Wire:

PO Box 301589 > code or visit Local HEB JPMorgan Chasa Bank of Texas JPMergan Chase Bank of Texas

Dallas, TX 763031589 voww lera.org/paywaterbill _ (HEB charges afes)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021

o - [ ——— = S5 Atcounl #09922872675 T T ACCOUNT#USD228T267T8 T -

| Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment Is not received by the due date.
R . R ..LCRA is not affitiated with any third party bill payment sarvices and can only conlrol the ‘."‘""F.E'.?“Y“""".“.‘E‘.’E diractly oLCRA.
I N b " Rélin 16is portion willi your payimient. Allow 5 days By mall.- =~~~ -~~~ --="mmer e s
|

‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 06/30/22 07130/22 $9,672.47

ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC .

ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

450f 778 8
Page 10of 2 00548L05006027930009k72Y470



. e

Murfee €ngineering Company
Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46609

VIA EMAIL Date 06/16/2022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager

Andrea Wyatt 8.50 175.00 1.487.50

Engineering Technician lI
Philip E. Parker 1.50 115.00 172.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 10.00 1,660.00
Invoice total 1,660.00

Page 1
89
46 of 77



o DI T —rme— —

Murfee €ngineering Company
Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746
Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46610
VIA EMAIL Date 06/16/2022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2022
Review of new landscaping, consent for license to encroach, and resident PUE easement research.

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager

Andrea Wyatt 7.50 175.00 1,312.50

Engineering Technician I|
Philip E. Parker 3.25 115.00 373.75
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 10.75 1.686.25

Invoice total 1,686.25

Cviloons Boobds Jk _(_,:U_.L’QQ_
| REERET

EylCoir Posiod,

; o Y
Sy T e ey
L4 Pt —_— e

L b3Ho

Page 1

47 of 77



B

- I'ht_xrfez énglneerlng Company

Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746
5§12 327-9204
Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46611
VIA EMAIL Date 06/16/2022
c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2022
Coordination with Inframark on SOPs, Equipment, and Emergency Contacts.

Professional Fees ,
12002-121 Phase 1 of ERP for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Lift Stations

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Technician ()
Philip E. Parker 4.50 115.00 517.50
Invoice total 517.50
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Eamed Billed Billed
PHASE 1 OF ERP FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 33,500.00 6,568.75 6,051.25 517.50
LIFT STATIONS
Total 33,500.00 6.568.75 6,061.25 517.50
- X V2=
Lot o, JBT1Re
s Lt '_.":!:'i‘lh', e e e
[ ‘i;""“: PR IS R i e c—c——— P Ea—————a S e
Cb3HQ
Page 1

91
48 0f 77



murfce €ngfneering Compony

Murfee Engineering

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D

Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46612

VIA EMAIL Date 08/16/2022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2022
Board Meeting, Engineer's Report

$1,500 per month

Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
12002-119 District Engineering 2021-2022 18,000.00 10,500.00 1,500.00

Board Meeting and Prep.
Total 18,000.00 10,500.00 1,500.00

Reimbursables

Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances -
Philip E. Parker 6.16
Invoice total 1.506.16

|EOSURPTE I B TR b _O____,_L_(_J).
jé IIDQ

Raunlon Ranch WCID Invoice number 46612 Invoice date 06/16/2022

92
49 of 77



Murfee €ngineering Company
Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46797
VIA EMAIL Date 07/12/2022
c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rock, TX 78680
Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2022
PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 3.00 175.00 525.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 3.00 §25.00

Invoice total 525.00

J”T-19-22

YR I

R U

T3

Page 1

93
50 of 77



e s SR

Murfee €nglneering- éoﬁ?pong

Murfee Engineering

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D

Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2022

Invoice number 46798
Date 07112/2022

Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

$1,500 per month

Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
12002-119 District Engineering 2021-2022 18,000.00 12,000.00 1,500.00
Board Meeting and Prep.

Total 18,000.00 12,000.00 1,500.00
Invoice total 1,500.00

t,oe Ao JB T-1-2Q

Fopradmes Ko __JIS'T' /D'QQ

s b3Ho
Reunion Ranch WCID Invoica number 46798 Invoice date 0771272022

94
51 of 77



Murfee €ngineering Company
Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46799

VIA EMAIL Date 0711212022
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 12.50 175.00 2,187.50
Engineering Technician Il
Philip E. Parker 4.50 115.00 517.50
Engineering Technician |
Lily DeCamp 1.00 95.00 95.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 18.00 2,800.00
REIMBURSABLES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 10.45
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 10.45

Invoice totai 2,810.45
Lot ot Dl ______JB 7-13-3A2
vlee s JBT-1Qy

o
r

]
kY

Page 1

95
52 of 77



Murfee €ngldeerln§ Comp_on; o

Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746
512 327-9204
Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46800
VIA EMAIL Date 071212022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2022
Coordination with Inframark

Professional Fees
12002-121 Phase 1 of ERP for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Lift Stations

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Engineering Technician If
Philip E. Parker 9.00 115.00 1,035.00

Invoice total 1,035.00

Billing Summary

Total Prior Current

Description Estimated Fee Eamed Billed Billed

PHASE 1 OF ERP FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 33,500.00 7,603.75 6,568.75 1.035.00
LIFT STATIONS

Total 33,500.00 7,603.75 6,568.75 1,035.00

I_, Dirtnean ___:[_6 7- /Q'QQ__
it INTelgadd

Ny ) ;
A i e

Page 1

53 of 77



SOMMERS

MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Bivd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
8274 Net 30
Description Amount
June Website Edits 350.00
Edits to site to add agenda for June 21 Board meeting
Edits to site to add agenda packets for June 21 Board meeting
Edits to sitc to add corrected agenda packets for Junc 21 Board mecting
Edits to site to post notice of cancellation of June meeting due to lack of quorum
Edits to site to rework sidebar listing on monthly meetings dates with links to sgendas for easier
navigation
Quarterly website maintenance 1o back up all files and run updates of theme, WordPress and all plug ins 150.00
while ensuring compatibility of all pages :
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/IMrie Raceiven

By/Dale Fosiad;

Aproving for Pay
te

ISeE RPN e
VGG S vered

- JhB GT-N

S T7-12-03

nent:

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $500.00
Payments/Credits 30.00
Balance Due $500.00

97
54 of 77



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Piease make chacks payable to WICPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $36,764.00
Due Date Aftor Due Date Pay
7/30/2022 $38,969.84
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed
WTCPUA -
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

Thoro will be a charge on all retumed checks.
Ploaso retumn this portion with your payment.
When paying In person, please bring both porticns of thia bilL

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Sarvice Dates
Status From — To 7 W Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 6/1/2022 7172022 30 7/5/2022 7/30/2022 713112022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $31,860.20
PAYMENTS ($31,860.20)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING i 1000 Galtons)
66514301 296,421 282,038 14,383 Wholesale Water $23,731.95
Monthly Charge $13,032.05
CURRENT BILL $36,764.00
AMOUNT DUE $36,764.00
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 07/30/2022 $38,969.84
18000 =
16000
14000 -
st
12000 o
10000 - 1‘
8000 - t_";
6000 - Bl
4000 -
2000 -
°
By;Date Recewed: [Py 7]~ ’ ‘A
] Aug 2020 to Jul 2021 Aug 2021 to 1 2022 Sy/Date Posted: AT /Q D
Hours of Operatlon - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri Approved for Payment:
Hand Detivered to;
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (2155 ___ 13,033 D9
GV 33,731.49

98
55 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL. COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
June 30, 2022
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

06/02/22 Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting with Ron Meyer and Terri
Purdy to continue review of criteria for review of modifications to common areas.
(0.9 Hours).

06/10/22 Continue revising draft agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

06/15/22 Continue preparation for conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. (0.3
Hours).

06/16/22 Continue preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy

to review draft agenda and prepare for next Board meeting. (1.0 Hours). Finalize
agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue revising draft criteria for
review of improvements to common area. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparation for
next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

06/20/22 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

06/21/22 Review email from John Genter on his inability to attend today's Board meeting in
person and telephone conference with Dennis Daniel on cancellation of today's
Board meeting and payment of invoices. (0.2 Hours). Continue revising effluent
irrigation agreement with HOA. (0.5 Hours).

Attorney BF: 6.2 Hours
Byitaie Haceved: A T1-1-22
R = __Jﬁ"l - /?“/-w

06/16/22 Prepare for meeting with Dennis Daniel and T&#iPéirdy” (0.4 Hoirs) - —— o

HUNTER HUDSON

By/Dae Poat

-
RPN

AT

99
56 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2022

Page 2

06/20/22

06/21/22

06/27/22

06/28/22

06/29/22

Prepare for and meet with engineers. (0.5 Hours). Prepare for Board meeting. (0.6
Hours).

Review Open Records Request and email to Dennis Daniel. (0.3 Hours).

Sewage Spill review email from Dennis Daniel and text messages with Ronja
Keyes. (0.3 Hours). ORR review items from Ronja Keyes. (0.5 Hours).

Update information sheet. (0.2 Hours). ORR review documents for redactions. (0.5
Hours).

ORR from SOS review responsive documents for confidential information. (2.0
Hours),

Attorney HH: 5.3 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

06/01/22 Continue to gather contact information of board members for annual cybersecurity
training compliance (0.2 Hours).

06/03/22 Review cybersecurity training requirements and review notification email to send
to the Board. (0.2 Hours).

06/16/22 Review agenda and prepare for Board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

06/20/22 Review certification requirements for agreed upon order. (0.5 Hours). Prepare for
Board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

06/24/22 Review list of members to begin reminder emails for annual cybersecurity training

compliance. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney GS: 3.1 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

06/01/22

06/06/22

Prepare for and attend committee meeting with Ron Meyer and Terri Purdy on
improvements to common areas. Receive and review Common Area Project
Application from Terri Purdy. Send email to Ron Meyer and Terri Purdy on same.
Send email to Jessica Benson on per diem. (1.4 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.7 Hours). Continue
preparing agenda for next board meeting and preparing for same. (0.6 Hours).

100
57 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2022
Page 3

06/07/22

06/08/22

06/09/22

06/13/22

06/14/22

06/15/22

06/16/22

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on directors’ lot conveyance to the
District. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Gary Grass on completion
of Open Meetings/Public Information Act Training. Send same to Jessica Benson
for per diem. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review TCEQ letter on drought response for public water systems.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review United States Census notice; email with Jessica
Benson on same. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review revised Consumer
Confidence Report from Ronja Keyes. Continue drafting minutes of last board
meeting and preparing for next meeting. (3.7 Hours). Send email to Mike
Moyer on recording of Special Warranty Deeds. (0.2 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. Review files on last grinder pump
inspections and replacement of temporary fire hydrant meter. Continue preparing
for next board meeting. (2.2 Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel. and Terri
Purdy on committee meeting to prepare for upcoming board meeting. (0.2
Hours).

Arrange to schedule committee meeting to review agenda prior to meeting for next
board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to record Special Warranty Deeds in
connection with directors' lot conveyance. (0.4 Hours). Continue preparing
agenda for next meeting and send to all parties for review and comment. (0.5
Hours). Receive confirmation of cybersecurity training by Gary Grass; send to
Jessica Benson for per diem. (0.2 Hours).

Review email from Jimmy Romell on revised auditor's letter and opinion for
upcoming annual audits. (0.5 Hours). Receive, review and respond to John
Genter and Gary Grass on next meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to Jessica Benson on per diems. (0.2 Hours). Add item to agenda.
(0.2 Hours).

Receive and review HCAD memorandum to taxing entities. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation for next week’s board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

Continue preparing for tomorrow's committee meeting to review draft agenda
Begin preparing agenda package for next week's meeting. Receive and review
manager’s report and bookkeeper's report. (1.3 Hours)

Receive and review updated divestment list from the Texas Comptroller. Send
email to Ron Meyer and Terri Purdy attaching shade structure proposal. (0.2
Hours). (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for today's committee meeting with
President Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. Attend same. (0.8 Hours). Send
email to Steven VanLandingham at the TCEQ on status of Agreed Order. Receive

101
58 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2022
Page 4

06/20/22

06/21/22

06/22/22

06/23/22

06/27/22

and review response. Send email to Andrea Wyatt on scheduling meeting to
discuss same. (0.5 Hours). Finalize agenda. Arrange to post with Hays County
Clerk. Continue preparing agenda package. Receive and review engineer's
report for package. Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes attaching CCR
for inclusion. Complete package and send to all parties. (1.9 Hours). Send
requests for modifications to common areas to Board for review. (0.3 Hours).
Arrange to post agenda package on District website. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Steven VanLandingham advising Agreed Order
will be placed on the TCEQ July 20" agenda for consideration. Prepare for and
participate in meeting with Andrea Wyatt on submissions for same. (0.5 Hours).
Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on agenda package. Receive and
review email from John Genter on revisions to minutes and revise same. Continue
preparation for tomorrow's board meeting. Receive and review email from Ron
Meyer on tomorrow’s board meeting. (1.3 Hours). Receive and review email
from PUA on Stage 3 Watering Restrictions. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
email from Jessica Benson on census survey. (0.2 Hours). Prepare Stage 3
Watering Restrictions Notice and arrange to post on website. (0.4 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Gary Grass on attendance at today's meeting.
Send email to Board on same. Review replies. Continue preparing for today’s
meeting. (0.9 Hours). Receiveand review email on John Genter's cybersecurity
training. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails due to cancellation of meeting
and payment of bills. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Andrea Wyatt
on additional contact information. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Open
Records Request. (0.2 Hours).

Continue review of Open Records Request and send email to Ronja Keyes and
Andrea Wyatt on same. (1.0 Hour).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on watering restrictions. Telephone
conference with him on same and other District matters. Send email to Board on
next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Review emails on current Watering Restrictions and enforcement. (0.4 Hours).
Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on TCEQ notification of spill. (0.2
Hours). Continue working on Open Records Request. Receive and review
emails from Andrea Wyatt and Ronja Keyes providing information on same.
Respond to same. Receive documentation from Ronja Keyes. (2.2 Hours).
Receive and review conveyor bid from Andrea Wyatt. Create Form 1295 tracking
number. Send email to Andrea Wyatt providing information on Form 1295 and
verifications. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice;

102
59 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2022
Page 5

06/28/22

06/29/22

06/30/22

forward to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Dennis
Daniel on next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on sewage spill. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Form 1295 and executed verifications from Process
Wastewater Tech for conveyor proposal. Acknowledge with TEC and update
database on same. (0.4 Hours). Respond to email from Andrea Wyatt on
conveyor proposal. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Mike Moyer attaching recorded
Special Warranty Deeds in connection with directors' lot conveyance back to
Taylor Morrison. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting next month’s agenda. (0.4
Hours). Continue review and compilation of documents for Open Records
Request. (1.3 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on status of Effluent Disposal
Contract. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on
documentation needed from committee meeting. Begin compiling same. (0.3
Hours). Add item to next agenda and begin preparing for same. (0.7 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on water conservation. Send email
to Sommers Marketing for posting on website. Respond to Al Sommers on same.
(0.5 Hours). Begin annual review of investment policy and code of ethics. (0.3
Hours). Begin review of budget and tax rate items. (0.4 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 34.4 Hours

ALLISON NIX
06/21/22 Continue preparation for today's board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Review email

from John Genter on his inability to attend today’s meeting. Draft and send email
to all parties on cancellation of board meeting. Arrange for notice of same to be
posted on the District's website. Draft and send emails to Allen Douthitt and
Jessica Benson regarding authorization of payment of bills and transfers. Review
Allen Douthitt's email to Dennis Daniel on same. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 1.2 Hours

JULIET CONSTANCIO

06/03/22

06/20/22

Review and edit email to Board members for completion of Annual Cyber Security
Training. Create template to track completion and per diem dates. (1.0 Hours).

Assist in preparation for upcoming Board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

103
60 of 77



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2022
Page 6

Legal Assistant CJC: 1.2 Hours

Attomey BF: 6.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,015.00
Attomey HH: 5.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,722.50
Attomey GS: 3.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,007.50
Legal Assistant JC: 34.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,956.00
Legal Assistant AN: 1.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $138.00
Legal Assistant CJC: 1.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $138.00
CLIENT EXPENSES

779 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $155.80

742 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $371.00

Hays County Clerk $98.94
Total Client Expenses $625.74
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $9,602.74
gbills\RRanch-2022-6
630722

104
61 of 77



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Fuer
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7162
Involce Date
6/28/2022
Reunlon Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2022-RR-June
ATTN: Mary Bott
Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
6/1/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
67/12022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigation Fields
6/7/12022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
6/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
611412022 Reuniocn Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #1
61412022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #2
6/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easament
Mow 341 Adam Court
8/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easement
Mow 158 Denise Cove
6/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
6/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
6/1412022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Dalention Pand
6/1412022 Reunicn Ranch §250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
6/14/2022 Raunion Ranch §150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Delention Pond
812112022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
6/27/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irigation Fialds

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT

$4,355.00' .1 T

Al Paymants Cue Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Panalty of §% Appllad to Unpald Balance Alter

oy

712012022

N
17

i Poglad

sved: R (,-28°A2

S5 7-1-

105
620f 77



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D.

LUE Fees Collected
Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.
5/31/2022
Meter Water
Sec Address Lot Blk Size Impact Fee
195 Delayne 4 D 34" 6,139
391 Delayne 33 D 34" 6,139
TOTALS $ 12,278
ol e __J!f)j 172
s Py JoldzdR
alao

106
63 of 77



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

107
64 of 77



108

111069
£995£56 [B1NPa0LE) preRn

$0°968°L 9)yoog - suazniD 1844
$0'968'L junowy o8y
ve'le peLe | 4 XA ceiS0 SEPELELOOE g 220¢/Le/s
G6'LEQ'L G6'LEY'L G6'LES'L ce/s0 vereLEL00E I8  220c/Le/s
80'cc g80°ce 80'¢¢c ¢c/S0 OCheLELO0E g  ¢coe/Le/s
9°¢tle l9°¢tLe 19°¢Le ¢C/S0 9EVELELO0E 9 220c2/LE/S
juawied unoosiqg anQ avuejeg Ty feuibuo aouaeey adh) ajeq

2c0e/sL/e aAne1adoo)) 3u109)3 sajeuwsapad

6S0¢ INNODJV SYIJIINMO0E / ‘G 1'D'M HONVY NOINNIY



LINIWALYLS SuLINS ONINE NOSHId NI ONIAVE NIHM - LNSNAYd HNOA HLIM NOILLEOd WOLLO8 N9NL15Y NV HOVISA 35V1d
oo O M BT \ g SCHOJIY HNOA HOS INIWRLVLS SIHL 4T

:e1eq/Aq peirei

yiuow m_ha mEo_ pue JesA jse| 5:_2: sIy3
osn Ajiep eBeieay esn ABisue |ejoy

P

5 LVv6L

’i.ﬂ.ﬂyuﬂhﬂ. < ~ e d
yjuow jse| yjuow siy3
osn ABisus |pjog esn ABisue |ejo

uosuedwos ABidug.
A A . — o

‘ebed s jo %oeq 8y uo punoj ie1ep ebiey)
*Z20Z/¥0/00 Joye sjuswiied 1aa)8) Jou 560P |IIq SIYL

ebueyoxg se1o

2202/v0/90 ‘eeq g

¥ 0usIq J010ad1g

QIOM HONVYH NOINN3Y ‘aweN Jaquiajy
9eveELELOOE # unoddy joyedsz eiqey og  doodsoed

= 6.€€-£88-888 :eBejno ue podey

}40.1d-10J-)0N ‘wed gg:g — "we g ‘Aepuy ybnoiy) Aepuop
8€61 8duls paumo-Jequeiy ZELY-1S5-988 lIBD Lsuopsend

109



ANIWILVLS SHILNI3 ONIYE NOSYId NI ONIAVA zm|I|>>. - AININAVA BNOA HLIM NOILHOd INOLLOS NMNLIY ONY HOVLZA 35vad
bt 03 - SGUOIAY UNOA 04 INFWIALYLS SIHL dAIN

@) fﬁ ot Q #19

“28\3 pejlen

yjuow n.s nEo_ pue JeoA amu_ n_:oE 8|y
asn Ajjep sbeiaAy asn ABJous |gj0) o

/ SL'ETS *
m_ ot
oo "
et
o - (5 -
ow jse Juous s
o m:.._w:mh g _uwo " ast kR o:o_".w_.o " dwsy ( o moyApuon o ybiH 355—@ ﬁ yuopy weun) 7] sqpuow n__o_azn_u ym

tosiedwos ABisug

‘eBed si o yoeq ey uo punoy jejep ebieyd
"ZZ0ZIY0I90 10yje Sjuatuked J38(jal Jou €80P ||Iq SIYL

=7 .wﬁ/

SO I GeaIp DY, n...x.j..
ﬁ_._-xrhmw.ﬁafrf., .,f;c( SRR A mg

2¢02/¥0/90 ‘eleqg lilg

p pouIsiqg Joallqg

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y :sWweN Jaquaiy
oZreleLo0e ‘#UNodJIY joyedsg ejgeyes  dood-sed

T 6.£6-£88-888 :ebejno ue podey

Wouad-105-30N ‘wrd 0g:§ — "We g ‘Aepu4 ybnouy Aspuopy
€61 SdUis paumo-Jequusiy TELP-9SS-888 jleD Lsuonsend

ANNX

110



INIWILYLS 3uILNG ONRIE NOSHIJ NI ONIAVS NIHM - INSWAVS HNOA HLM NOLLYO WOLL08 NaNLIY ONV HOVA3 3Svad

—e-8S O m NH T \ #79 SQYOIIY UNOA MO INIWILVLS SiHL 43N
:eyeq/Ag pPolre

Yjuow siy3 mEo« pue Jeek .au;_ :_.._oE S|y}
asn Ajiep eBeieay osn ABJous |Bj0L

Yogzeis N,  foe1eets §

s hdmBon rametosiigan 5

00521

00094

73

UMM 00824
5 0S4°PL
ow jse ow s z
om:...»:?o:w _u_uo 1 3:..».&55___%0 i dwe ho Mo Aypuoy o Bl 25@ ﬁ. vauoyy yuaung [ siquony n:ogo._l,_u UM

uosuedwos Abisug

"abed s jo }oeq ey) uo punoj |iBjep ebiey)d
*2202/y0/00 Je)je sjuewied Joe)el Jou SeoP |11q SIYL

¢202g/p0/30 -e)eg g

v ousig loj8aqg

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y -sweN 1equsiy
vereLeLooe 3 JUnoddYy joyedsz eigey o dooased

: : 6.cc-£98-988 :eBeyno ue poday
14o1d-104-10N ‘wd gg:s ~ "wre g ‘Aepud yBnosy Aspuopy

8£61 99U)S peuUMO-JaquIBHy ceLY-pGS-888 II8D LSuonsand

111



ANIWILVLS JULLNI ONIYE NOSHId NI ONIAVD NIHM - LNIWAVd BNOA HLIM NOLLNOd WOL108 NHNL3Y ONY HOVLIA 3sYad

— — — — —

SGUOIIY YNOA YOI INFWALVLS SIHL 3N

e anceel .
otce Q #19
:e1e@/Ag pa|iei

v Sl
yyuow siyj dwsy pue  Jeak 3se] YIUOW SIY)
asn Ajjep abeseay osn ABisua |ej0)

5_.3_..._“_. jse| ..a_._o._r sy
esn ABusue |p)o]

esn AGsaua jejo)
- uosuedwod ABisug

1
/1 ) wmmoao oom _uu sioWw wee ‘siequistu 0} Ajdalip ybnosy; pessed s puB sexe] Jo uoissiwwo) AN aand

Al

1Im||\

dwoy (e 401 ppuow o Bl Ko ) @ pogy waun9 7] sypuop snomasd) UMM

*elied siy) Jo ydeq ey) uo punoj ierep abiey)d
'T20Z{¥0/90 Joye sjuawAed 19a)ya. Jou Sa0p |11q SIU)

2202/+0/90 ;oleq g

b Jomsig J081Q

QIOM HONVY NOINNTY  :owep saquiop
SEPELELOOE ‘# JUNOOOY

1401d-104-)0N
8€61 90U|S paumo-Jaquon

abueyoxg Jajow

jouedsg giqey os  dooaaed
6.€£-€88-888 :ebejno ue yodoey
‘wd ogss — "wre g ‘Aepuy ybnosy Aepuopy
TELP-955-888 lIBD Lsuopsend

112



REUNION RANCH W.C.L.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

AT&T
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
6/3/2022  Bill 512-288-5641 06/22 238.39
6/18/2022 Bill 144878477 06/22 95.27

First Citizens - Bookke

Balance Due
238.39
95.27

6/22/2022
Discount

Check Amount

2060

Payment
238.39
95.27
333.66

333.66

Greatland [L81064M1B] 9335663

113
70 of 77



REUNION RANCH Page 10of2

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 212.97
Payment Received 5-23 Thank you! 212.97CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 238.39
Total Amount Due $238.39
Amount Due in Full By Jun 27, 2022

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1

1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:

1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:

1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

238.39

238.39

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT OISCONNECT
e YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS = EMAIL MY INVOICE

» COSTASSESSMENT CHRG * STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use" for additional information

« LONG QIST. PROVIDERS

Return bottom portion with your check in the anclosad envelopo.

Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Date Jun 3, 2022

Web Site att.com

EXPLORE ALL THAT AT&T CAN DO FOR YOU

Get Wireless, Internet and other premium services from
AT&T, We're eager to help you find the best deals possible, .
Call 877.999.0593. Business customers: 800.321.2000

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Jun 3 thru Jul 2
1. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B 180.00

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Calier 10 Name Delivery
Caller ID Mumber Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Changes to Sewvice
This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting

fram account activity.

Item Monthiy Amount
No.  Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on May 19, 2022
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from —n
May 19, 2022 through Jun 2, 2022}
2 _Monthly Service . . .- 152
Campany Fees and Surcharges
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6.00
4 911 Fee 50
5. State Cost Recovery Charge .52
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.44
7. Texas Universal Service 8.73
8 Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 21.40
Government Fees and Taxes
9. Federal 4.7
10. State and Local 14,74
Total Government Fees and Taxes 19.47
Total Plans and Services 238.39

Amount Subjact to Safes Tex: 210.90

By/Date Recsived: el

By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: / h CI’;B";Q_

GL#: (330

Laca! Services providad by AT&T Arlansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okishoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon the service addrass location.

114
710f 77

Pt an Kesyciohan Baper

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperless hilling.



Jessica Benson
—

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rrun (N L8R A

=

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.839376154@emaildl.att-mail.com>

Saturday, June 18, 2022 3:36 PM
Jessica Benson
Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

Your AT&T bill is ready

Dear Valued Customer,

A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing.

The bill amount shown below includes payments made before
the bilt period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the
Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your

online bill.
Service Accoun_t ending | Bill Amou Date
in nt
U-\(leers 8477 $95.27 07/042&/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below,
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your
account online? Register now

Thank you,
AT&T Business Services

Contact Us

'Paperless Billing

Enjoy more convenience,
security, and control with free
paperless billing.

0-Sign up now

Automatic Payments
. Save time and pay your monthly

bill automatically!
Qsign up now

115
720f77



116

1110¢€/7
€995£56 {[a1wroo1 81 pueneasn

96'S01L T20Z Ay - s8a4 qe  aypjoog - suszyID IS
96901 junowy o3yo _
96°901 96904 96'901 €2c02s0 LvPOAO'NID 8 <¢C0Z/NE/S
Juawied JunoasIq anQ aouejeg Wy [euibug adualejey adh) aeq

2202/22U9 e [eaua) SHsA
190¢ LNNOJOV SHIJIINN00E / A'1'D°M HONVY NOINNIY



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

REUNION RANCH WCID (052022)
C/0 BOTT & DOUOTHITT PLLC
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account # CEN.CD6447_052022 PWS ID#1050175 Date: 06/02/2022 Page:

This is your statement for 2022

r DESCRIPTION Amount ||

Charges this period -----~----==-cccmooo--. > 106.96

Total Balance Due ------c-ccmmmcmamceccm e cccme e > 106.96

By/Date Received: f O, (o-0- 22,

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Dellvered to:
Mailed By/Date: R (- 23-32
GL#: URuo

Account# CEN.CD6447 052022 T
Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Ploage feel froa to contsat DSHY CENTRAL LAB KC23004 billing departaeamt @ 512-776-7317 if you have boea billed {m
erzor or if you bhave any questiono ing your atat t. Thank youl

117
74 of 77



118

75 of 77

96°90T TYIOL
2°vZs ¥dd ‘M ‘'SANVHIIZWOTVHINL £9°15 £€9°1s 1 621e6dY Y¥800ZZ3 00Z2Z3 ZZ/E1/%0
T°2SS ¥dd ‘Md 'SAIOVY OILIOYOTVH £€°SS €€°G6S T 62TE64Y V8800223 00222 2Z/€1/%0
fNSS €0a #aT/9TTESZZ:QT OFdL|
153l 30 NOIIdINDSId NZdo ISI1 IIND ITIDIL #1380 aiva
T :obeg zcoez/e0/90 :o3eaq ZZ0Z50 LP¥#9dD "NAD # 3JIUNODOY

1 ®beqd zz unp Z0 $0:ST:ET

Jusuwelels ATYIUOW IUSTTD 700CON aY'] "IVIILNAID SHSA



11109/
£995£56 (9114990187 puepesso

[AA )4

A4 4
(A4
wawied

¢90¢

jnowy o8y

Junooasiq
[AANATAAL

119

Zeoz Aepy - wawdinbg pue safiey) sssjeipn  d)pjoog - suazil) isaid

AL
ang souejeg

AA 4
Jwy [eulbuo

¢C/S0 OvLieEvek9 g C20C/LE/S
aouaeey adA) ajeq

SS3JBJIAN UOZUBA
LANNODIV SUIJIAINN00E / "Q'T'I’'M HONVYH NOINNIY



UG O oiolF0£ 072267008

) Ny AL

woa asudisjusuozitentoss/diy

[2v8568086 = JaquunN a9j0Au|

WR02YY ._=o>am=m_2.

IMUOZIRAGEa

it 'SuoRseny | q5M 94} U0 At | euoyd way Aeg |
GETT) #79
P- > -aleq/Ag paiew
:0} pa1aAa] pueH
uawided 10) paaciddy
:pa1sod slea/Ag
2/ L :paaedsy areq/Ag
Ters 2202 ‘o¢ eunf Aq eng sabiey jejol
zers sefueyg weuny |30
TR 604 '3 5851BLDINS {EIUSLILIBACD ‘SOXB)
AL siipal) g sabrey JsinQ pue
seBreyoing
00'$ 90107
sebieys eseyding pue abesy)
00'0F3 sabrey) Apuoiy
00'$ pemioj asueied 18982 X1 “¥J0H ANNOY
7A d oA YUBl — Juawifed 014 $LE 31S YA 3QIRMYY OE61L
T (sifeiap 10 ¥o8q 995} B0UEIeg SNOIald seenston QDM HONVY NOINN3Y
._._._.__.______.___.____:._____._.___..________._—_____._._____
80 Unr — 60 A Aewiwing (j1g ¥oinp

68v0-10L.20 "N ‘NUYMIN
68Y X08 Od

AUOZIIOA

120



